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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

Our Vision

To establish POML os a growing and diversified food and consumer
goods company that consistently exceeds customers’
expectations by delivering the highest standards in produc!
development, production, distribution and marketing, while
maximizing shareholder value by efficient allocation of the
Company's resources.

POML seeks to combine innovation and creativity with diligent
resource and risk management to consistently create value for all
its stakeholders and play o meaningful and sustainable role in the

economic and social development of Pakistan.

POML has rio wish fo influence people's beliefs; instead
disassociates itself from any activity that challenges our
commitment to cultural diversity and egual opportunity,
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

Our Mission

To achieve excellence in the development,
production and marketing of edible oils & fats
and soap products in order to maximize customer
saifisfaction, achieve and sustain growth,
minimize costs and maximize profits; resulting in a
secure and rewarding investment o our
shareholders and investors.
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

COMPANY INFORMATION

BOARD OF MRECTORS

AUMT COMMITTEE

HUMAN RESOURCE &
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

COMPANY SECRETARY

HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT

AUDTORS

LEGAL ADVISORS

BANKERS

REGISTERED OFFICE/WORKS

HEAD OFFICE

SHARE REGISTRAR OFFICE

Mr. Tahir Jahangir

Mr. Usman [lahi Malik
Mr. Jilani Jahangir

Mr. Furgan Anwar Batla
Mrs. Munizae Jahangir
Miss Mehrmisa Malik
Mr. Firasat Ali

Chairman

Chief Executive Officer
Exgcutive Director
Non-Executive hrector
Non-Executive Director
MNon-Executive Director
Independent Director

Mr. Firasat Ali Chairman

Mr. Furgan Anwar Batla Member
Mizs Mehrumisa Malik Member
Mr. Firasar Ali Chairman
Mr. Usman Hahi Malik Member
Mr. Jilani Jahangir Member
Mr. Furgan Anwar Bartla Metmber
Mrs. Munizae Jahangir Member
Mr. Tahir Jahangir Chairman
Mr. Usman Tlahi Malik Memhber
Mr. Jilani Jahangir Member
Mr. Furgan Anwar Batla Member
Miss Mehrumisa Malik Member

Mr. Muhammad Sased Malik
Rana Shakee! Shankar
Mr. Shahrad Haider Khan

Malik Haroon Shahid Satdar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ALGHS Law Associates

J5. Bank Limited

MCEB Bank Limited

Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
Faysal Bank Limited

Bank Al-Habib Limited

Plot No. 26-28, Industrial Triangle, Kahuta Road,

Islamahad

Tel: 051 -4490017-20, Fax: 05144900016 & 4492203

Emuil. corporsteipunaboilmills.com
Website: www.punjaboilmills.com

19-A/1, Block E-11, Gulberg 111, Lahore.

Tel: 042-33761585-64
Email: corporatei@punjaboilmills.com

M/s Corplink ( Private) Limited
Wings Arcade, 1-K, Commercial Model Town,
Lahore

Tel: 042 -35916714, 35916719 Fax: 042 -35869037

Email: corplink 7866 email. com
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

Information for Shareholders

Listing on Stock Exchange
Pakistan Stock Exchange

Stock Symbol
The stock code tor dealing in eguity shares of the Company at Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited is ' POML'

Listing Fee
The Annual listing fee for the Financial Year 2022-2023 was paid (o the PSX and CDC within the prescribed timie Hmit,

Statutory Compliance

During the year, the Company has complied with all applicable provisions, filed all returns/forms and furnished all relevang
particulars/information as required under the Companies Act. 2017 and allied rule, the Hsting requirements and any other
relevant laws, rules and regulations prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP.)

Share Transfer System
Shares transfer received by the Company's Share Registrar are registered with the prescribed period.

Motification of SECP for the purpose of CNIC of Shareholders

The shareholders are informed that SECP through SRO T7THI2011 dated August 18, 2011 has made it mandatory that
dividend warrants issued by the issuer should béar Computerized National ldentity Card (CNIC) numibers of the registered
sharcholders, except in the case of minor(s) and corporate sharcholders. The sharcholders are, therefore, requested 1o
provide by mail or fax, photocopy of their CNIC and in case of foreigner copy of passport, unless it has already been
provided.

Financial Information
The Company has uploaded the Annual and Quarterly Accounts on the Company's website.

Company's Website
Updated information regarding the Company can be accessed at www, punjaboilmills.com. The website contains the latest
Financial Resulis of the Company together with Company s profile and product range.

Financial Information
The Company has uploaded the Annual and Quarterly Accounts on the Company’s website.

Company’s Website
Updated information regarding the Company can be accessed at www.punjaboilmills.com.
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

We have had two difficult years of the pandemic and | am happy to report that our company
has passed through this period in good health. Most of our employees were spared the worst revenges
of the disease and despite the restrictions and precautions the company was in production throughout
the period. The last year particularly witnessed a huge upsurge in commodity price and the price of
palm oil went up from a level 800 USD per ton to over 1800 per ton. Mercifully the prices have
subsided since the peak and we are back at about 1100 dollar per ton in September. Such wild surges in
our raw material costs presented huge problems, especially as our products is an "Essential item" and
ourconsumers are obviously price sensitive.

Despite these difficulties we are hoping to improve our performance and to this goal we are all
working to achieve greater efficiencies and better marketing. The Board functioned smoothly over
the last year and our workers and stafl were extremely cooperative despite the pandemic and extreme
inflation, The company has also shared the burden of the inflation with our employees and granted
special cost of living increases.

We are hopeful for a better vear of 22-23.

A

Tahir Jahangir,
Chairman of the Board
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 41" Annual General Meeting (“AGM™) of Punjab Oil Mills Limited (the
*“Company™) will be held on Friday, the October 28, 2022 at 10:00 AM at the registered office of the
Company situated at Plot No, 26-28, Industrial Triangle, Kahuta Road, Islamabad and through video link
to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

2,

To confirm the minutes of last Annual General Meeting of the members held on October 28, 2021,

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
June 30, 2022 together with the Chairman's Review Report, Directors' Report and Auditors Reports
therean.

To appoint Auditors of the Company for the year ending June 30, 2023 and fix their remuneration. The
shareholders are hereby notified that the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors have
recommended the name of retiring Auditors M/s Malik Haroon Shahid Satdar & Co., Chartered
Accountants for re-appointment as auditors of the Company.

Toapprove the payment of final cash dividend at the rate of 20% i.e., Rs. 2/- per share as recommended
by the Board of Directors for the year ended June 30, 2022,

SPECIAL BUSINESS

5.

To approve issuance of bonus shares at the rate of 20% i.e., 5 ordinary shares for every 25
ordinary shares for the vear ended June 30, 2022 as recommended by the Board of Directors.
These new honus shares shall not be entitled for the final cash dividend for the year ended June
30, 2022 and if deemed fit, to pass the following ordinary resolutions with or without
maodification, addition(s) or deletion(s) for the issuance of bonus shares:

“RESOLVED that a sum of Rs. 10,781,300/~ (Rupees Ten Million Seven Hundred Eighty-One
Thousand three Hundred Only) out of the Company's free reserves / unappropriated profit be
capitalized and applied towards the allotment and issuance of 1,078,130 ordinary shaves of Rs.10/-
each as fully paid bonus shares in the proportion of fully paid honus shares in the proportion of five (5)
ordinary shares for every twenty five {25) ordinary shares (1.¢., @ 20%) held by every Member whose
name appears on the Members' Register at the close of business hours on October 20, 2022 and the
bonus shares shall rank pari passu in all respects with the existing shares™.

“FURTHER RESOLVED that the bonus shares issued for the year ended June 30, 2022 shall not be
entitled for the final cash dividend for the year ended June 30, 2022,

“"FURTHER RESOLVED that the fractional entitlements to Bonus Shares may be consolidated and
sold on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and net sale proceeds of such fractional entitlements
when realized be paid to the members entitled for the fractional bonus shares™.

“FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief Executive Officer or the Company Secretary be and is
hereby singly authorized to give effect to this resolution and Lo do or cause to be done all acts, deeds
and things that may be necessary or required for issue, allotment and distribution of the said bonus

08



y 011 Mills Linmited

shares, sale of fractions and payment of the sale proceeds of the fractional shares”.

6. To consider and if thought fit, pass the following Special Resolution under Section 199 of the
Companies Act, 2017, with or without modification(s), addition(s) and/or deletion(s):

RESOLVED THAT, the approval of the sharcholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded in
terms of Section 199 of the Companies Act, 2017 (the “Act”) and Regulation 5(5) of Companies
(Investment in Associated Companies or Associated Undertakings) Regulations 2017 (the
“Regulations™) and subject to the compliance with all statutory and legal requirements, to give a loan
of up to PKR 5.5 Million (Rupees Five Million Five Hundred Thousand Only) to Premier Garments
Limited (“PGL™), being an associated undertaking, for a period of five years starting from the date of
approval by shareholders.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT. the said resolutions shall be valid for five years starting from the
date ofapproval by the sharcholders and the Chief Executive Officer and/or Company Secretary of the
Company be and are hereby jointly and/ or severally empowered and authorized to undertake the
decision of said investment(s) as and when required and to take all steps and actions necessary,
incidental and ancillary to, including execution of any and all documents and agreements as may be
required in this regard and to do all acts, matters, deeds and things as may be necessary or expedient
for the purpose of implementing the aforesaid resolution.

7. To ratify and approve arm's length transactions carried out with associated companies/
undertakings in the normal course of business in accordance with Section 208 of the Companies
Act2017:

RESOLVED THAT, the related party transactions carried out in the normal course of business with
associated companics/undertakings as disclosed in respective notes lo the Audited Financial
Statements for the year ended June 30, 2022 be and are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed;

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Chief Executive officer of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to approve all related party transactions carried out in the normal course of business with
associated companies/ undertakings during the vear ended June 30, 2022 and in this regard the Chief
Executive Officer be and is hereby also authorized to take any and all necessary actions and
signfexecute any and all documents/indentures as may be required on behalf ofthe Company.

8, Totransact any other business with the permission of the chair.

By Order ofthe Board
e
Lahore: ( Rana Shakecl Shaukat)
Dated October 06, 2022 Company Secretary

Attached to this Notice is a statement of material facts under section 134(3) of The Companies Act,
2017 pertaining to the Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting.
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

NOTES:-

I The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
October 21, 2022 to October 28, 2022 (both days inclusive) and no transfer of shares will be
accepted for registration during this period. Transters received in order at the office of our Shares
Registrar Corplink (Private) Limited, Wings Arcade, 1-K. Commercial Model Town, Lahore at
the close of business hours on October 20, 2022 will be treated in time for the purpose of dividend
entitlement , bonus issue and attending the AGM.

2. All members are entitled to attend and vote at the meeting. A member entitled to attend and vote at
the meeting is also entitled to appoint another member of the Company as his‘her proxy to attend.
speak and vote for him/her. In case of corporate entity. the Board of Directors' resolution/ power of
attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted to the Company. A proxy must be a member
of the Company. A member shall not be entitled to appoint more than one proxy to attend any one
meeting. The instrument of proxy duly executed should be lodged at the Registered Office of the
Company not later than 48 hours before the time of meeting. The form of proxy must be witnessed
with the addresses and CNIC numbers of witnesses, certified copies of CNIC of member and the
proxy member must be attached and the revenue stamp should be affixed and defaced on the form
of proxy.

3 The members are advised to bring their ORIGINAL Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC)
and those members who have deposited their shares in Central Depository System should also be
cognizant of their CDC Participant ID and Account Number at the meeting venue. In case of
corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature of
the nominee shall be produced at the time of the meeting.

4, The Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its Circular No. 4 of 2021 dated
February 15, 2021 has directed all the listed companies to ensure participation of members in
general meeting through electronic means (i.e., video-link, webinar, zooming etc.) as a regular
feature from the date of this circular till further orders. In this regard, the interested sharcholders
can request by providing the following information to the Company Secretary at least 48 hours
before the time of AGM at Email Address: csf@punjaboilmills.com.

a) Name of the Sharcholder

by CNIC Number

¢) Folio/ CDC Participant [ID Number
d) Cell Number

¢) Email Address

5. The shareholders are also encouraged to send their comments and suggestions, related to agenda
items of the AGM on ¢s@punjaboilmills.com, which will be discussed in the meeting,

6. Pursuant to section 132(2) of Companies Act 2017, if Company receives consent form ( form titled

as “Consent for Video Conference”™ is available on website of the Company) from the members
= holding aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing at geographical location to participate in
the meeting through video conference facility at least 7 days prior to the date of AGM. The
, Company will arrange video conference facility in a city subject to availability of such facility in
£e that city. The Company will intimate members regarding venue of video conference facility at
least 5 days before the date of general meeting along with complete information necessary to
enable them to access such facility.

7. In terms of section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017, it is mandatory for the listed companies to pay
10



Punjab Oil Mills Limited

10.

s

13.

cash dividend electronically directly into the designated bank account of a shareholder instead of
paying the dividend through dividend warrants. Therefore, it has become essential for all of our
valued shareholders to provide the International Bank Account Numbers (“IBAN"s) and other
details of their designated Bank Account. In this regard, please send the complete details of your
bank account including IBAN along with valid copy of your CNIC at the address of the Share
Registrar of the Company. The form titled as “Electronic Dividend Mandate Form™ is available on
website of the Company, send it duly signed along with copy of your valid CNIC to the Share
Registrar of the Company. In case shares are held in CDC account then “Electronic Annual Report
2022. Dividend Mandate Form™ should be sent directly to the relevant broker / CDC Investor
Account Services where Member's CDC account is being maintained.

In pursuance of applicable tax laws, the withholding of tax is required to be made at the time of
pavment of dividend and it has been directed that all non-filers of Income Tax returns will be taxed
at higher rate (i.e., 30%) as compared to filers of Income Tax returns who will be taxed at normal
rate (i.e., 15%). The non-filers of Income Tax returns are those persons whose names are not
appearing in Active Tax-pavers List (ATL) provided on the website of FBR upto October 20, 2022
(i.e., the day before the start of book closure date), If despite the fact that members have filed the
income tax returns yet their name are not appearing in ATL they will still be considered as non-
filers, and are advised to immediately make sure that their names are entered and appearing m ATL
upto October 20, 2022, The Members are also advised to send formal and valid tax exemption
certificate if they are enjoying exemption from withholding of tax on dividend under any of the
provisions of Income Tax Ordinance 2001 to the Share Registrar of the Company before the book
closure date i.e., before the close of business hours on October 20, 2022, so the deduction of
withholding tax from their dividend could be restrained.

In case of Joint Holders, withheolding tax will be determined separately on Filer / Non-Filer status
of Senior/ Principal shareholder as well as Joint Holders based on their shareholding proportions.
In this regard, all Members who hold shares with joint shareholders are requested to provide
sharcholding proportions (as per the form titled as “Sharcholding Proportion™ available on
website of the Company) of Senior / Principal shareholder and Joint Holders in respect of shares
held by them to the Share Registrar of the Company.

Members desiring no deduction of Zakat from their dividend payment are also requested to submit
a valid declaration for non-deduction of Zakat. The “Zakat Declaration Form™ is available on
website of the Company.

Members can exercise their right to demand a poll subject to meeting requirements of Section 143-
145 of the Compantes Act 2017 and applicable clauses of Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations,
2018,

As per section 72 of Companies Act 2017, every listed company shall be required to replace its
physical certificates with book entry form in a manner as may be specified and from the date
notified by the commission, within a period not exceeding four years from the commencement of
this Act. In compliance to the SECP's directive, the Company has already dispatched the follow-
up letter to all physical shareholders on April 20, 2021. The shareholders having physical shares
are once again requested to open the CDC sub-account with any of the broker or investor account
directly with the CDC to place their physical certificates into scripless form.

Shareholders who could not collect their dividend / physical shares are advised to contact the
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

Company Secrefary at the registered office of the Company fo collect / enquire about their
unclaimed dividend or shares, if any.

14, The members are requested to notify the Company / Shares Registrar of any change in their
address.

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017 THIS STATEMENT

SETS OUT THE MATERIAL FACTS CONCERNING THE SPECIAL BUSINESS TO BE

TRANSACTED AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY TO BE HELD

ONOCTOBER 28,2022.

AGENDANO.5

Issue of Bonus Shares to Members

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on September 30, 2022 has recommended issuance of bonus
shares in proportion of five (5) ordinary shares for every twenty five (25) ordmary shares held by the
Members (i.c. 20%) and decided that a sum of Rs. 10,781,300/~ (Rupees Ten Million Seven Hundred
Eighty-One Thousand three Only) be appropriated from the free reserves / unappropriated profits for
1ssue of 1,078,130 Bonus Shares. After the issue of bonus shares, the paid-up capital of the Company will
increase to Rs, 64,687,820 (Rupees Sixty Four Million Six Hundred Eighty Seven Thousand Eight
Hundred and Twenty Only). The Directors are of the opinion that the free reserves / unappropriated profits
of the Company are adequate for capitalization of Rs. 10,781,300/~ for the issuance of proposed bonus
shares.

AGENDANO.6

Loan to Associated Company

Information Under Regulation 3 of The Companies’ (Investment in Associated Companies or
Associated Undertakings) Regulations, 2017.

(A) Regarding associated company or associated undertaking:

Agenda ltem No. 6

Reguirenent

Loan to Premier Garments Limited

Mame of Associated Company

Premier Garments Limited (PGL)

Basis of Relationship

Associated Company with 39% holding and common directorship

audited Financial statements

Eamings per share for the last three years 2021 (26.44)
2020 (10,94}
219 (8BAT)
Break-up value per shares.based on latest (223.44)

12
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(ieneral Disclosure
Maximum amount of loan to be made Upto Rs. 5.5 million for payment of loan payable to National Bank
Limited
Purpose of Loan For payment of lean payable to Mational Bank 1imited

to meet the security requirements of Bank(s)

Source of funds to be utilizedfor investment | Not applicable

Salient features of the agreement (if any) | NIL
with associated company or associated
undertaking with regards 1o proposed
investment

Directors, sponsors, majorityshareholders | The following directors and majority sharcholders of the Company
and their relatives, if any, in the | (Punjab Oil Mills Limited) in associated company (PGL) is as under:

associates company or  associated
undertaking  or  the (ransaction  under

3 . Mr. Tuhur Jahangir 39,830 Shares TJ4%
consideration

M, Jillani Jahangir 340,893 Shares 6.32%
Mrs, Munizae Jahangir 263,946 Shares  4.90%

5 ﬁ.lrﬂﬂd}’ mvestment m associated Associated Egmpan}r with 39% hnidmg

&~ company

- Any other important detailsnecessary for | Proposed loan to pay of liability of National Bank Limited,
E the member to understand the transaction
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

{a) In case of Investments in the form of Guarantees

Category  wise  amount  of | Loan up to Rs. 5.5 million
investments

Average borrowing cost  of the | Not applicable
Investing company

Rate of interest, markup, profit, fees or | The markup rate & commission will be charged at the current bank
commission ete. to be charged markup rate.

Particulars of collateral security to | Demand Promissory Note of associated Company
be obtained in relation to the
proposed investment

It the investment carry conversion | Not applicable

features: _
Repayment schedule And terms & - Loan for a maximum period of five vears.
conditions of loans or advances - Commission on quarterly basis.

- Collateral security(s) from associated Company as Demand
Promissory Note.

- Any other terms and condition approved by sharcholders of
the Company.

As required by Regulation 4(3) of the Regulations, following Financial statements of Premier Garments
Limited shall be made available for inspection by the members at the meeting, namely:

Annual Audited Accounts for the year ended June 30, 2021
Annual Audited Accounts for the year ended June 30, 2020
Annual Audited Accounts for the year ended June 30, 2019

AGENDA ITEM 7
Transactions conducted with all related parties have to be approved by the Board of Directors duly

recommended by the Audit Committee on quarterly basis pursuant to Clause 15 of the Listed Companics
{Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019,

The Company carries out transactions with its related partics on an arm’s length basis as per the approved
policy with respect to “transactions with related parties” in the normal course of business. All transactions
entered into with related parties require the approval of the Audit Committee of the Company, which is
chaired by an independent director of the company. Upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee,
such transactions are placed before the board of directors for approval.

Name Description of Transaction PKR
Hala Enterprises Limited Sharing of Office Expenses 3.009.476
Mr. Jillani Jahangir Head of Rent | .B78.116

The Company shall be conducting transactions with its related parties during the vear ending June 30, 2022-
2023 on an arm’s length basis as per the approved policy with respect to *transactions with related parties’
in the normal course of business. The majority of Directors are interested in these transactions due to their
common directorship in the subsidiary / associated companies. In order to promote transparent business
practices, the shareholders desire to authorize the Board of Directors to approve transactions with the related
parties from time-lo-time on case to case basis for the vear ending June 30, 2022-2023, which transactions
shall be deemed to be approved by the Shareholders. The nature and scope of such related party transactions
is explained above. These transactions shall be placed before the shareholders in the next AGM for their
formal approval/ratification. The Directors are interested in the resolution only to the extent of their
common directorships in such related parties.
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ANNUAL REPOI

Punjab Oil Mills Limited

Directors® Report for the year ended 30th June 2022

The Directors of your Company take pleasure in presenting the 41st Annual Report on the operations of the
Company along with Audit Financial Statements for the vearended 30th June, 2022,

Operating and Financial Results

Following is the summary of comparative financial results

Rupees % Change
2022 204 2022 2021
Sales (met of sales tax) 2,837 676,000 | 5 981,842 659 47.74 13.54
Gross Profit BIG6402 384 | 699217615 16.76 | (11.3%
Operatng Profi 210,896,243 63,581 917] 221.58 | {70.81)
Financial Cost & Other Charges (62,419,5197 (23,050 6000 170.69 | (3510
Operating Income 32,725,208 1675455 3822 3393
Profit before tmxation 181,200,934 | 66,197,773 173.73 | (67.99)
Provision for ixation (113,892,719) | (83,159,385)| 36.96 | (32.18)
Profit / (Loss) alter tax 67,309,215 (16,961,612)| 496.83 | (T9.85)
Un-appropriated Profit brooght forward 826,956,503 | B40,708.734| (L.64) 9,70
EPS {in Rupees) 12.49 {3.15)
Appropriates:- Rupees
2021-2022 2010-2021
Un-Appropriated Profit brought forward 826,956,503 | 540,708,734
Profit ¢ {Loss) for the year 67,309,215 | (16,961 612)
Effect of Charpes in Equity
In respect of Staff Retirement benefit obligation -ner of tax 4,362,223 | (4,079,115
On revaluation of Property, Plant & Equpment 7,037,082 7,288,494
10% Final dividend for the vear 202| (5,390,652 .
Balance as at June 30, 2021/2022 O00,874 371 | 826,956,503
Operating Performance

Sales revenue for the year under review increased by 47.74% compared to the same peniod last year. This is a
continuation of the trend seen in the first 3 guarters, where higher selling prices, spurred by large increase in
international edible oil prices, led to the growth in revenue.

However, the rise in input oil cost could not be fully covered by the selling price increase — price increases were
limited keeping market trend and competition in mind — and consequently gross margins for the period clocked in
at 9.24%, a decrease from last year. Nevertheless, due to the higher revenue achieved for the period, the gross
profit showed an increase of 16.76% compared to last year.

At the operating level, the adminmistrative costs increased by 2.02 % for the year, combination of some cost heads
increasing owing to general inflation and rising energy costs, and some items showing a decrease for the vear,
Over-all the operating costs decreased by 4.44%, as the selling and distribution head fell by &.34%. This fall in
selling and distribution can mainly be attributed to lower marketing expenses which were scaled back by 17.53%
for the year under review. This was a deliberate decision to shore up margins in the face of rapidly escalating costs.
As a result, our operating margin improved to 2.39% from 1.10% and the operating profit increased by 221.58%
for the vear under review.,

Other operating charges increased by 190,11% from last vear, mostly because heads based on operating profits
increased by corresponding amounts. Finance charges also continued their upwards trend due to higher interest
rates as well as higher bank borrowing to finance our working capital needs which inereased in line with higher
revenue and costs,

With higher operating profits the profit before tax (PBT) also showed an increase of 173.73% for the year under
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

review, clocking in at PKR 181.202 mn. Minimum twnover tax and imposition of extra 1% super tax meant the
company paid out 62.85% of the PBT to the national exchequer, vielding a profit after tax of PKR 67.31 mn for the
year under review,

Contribution to the National Excheqguer:-
During the year the Company contributed PEKR 636,840 Million to the National Exchequer in the forms of various
duties & taxes.

Compaosition of the Board

The Board comprises of seven elected members. The composition of the Beard is in compliance with the
requirements of the listed companies {Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019, The compaosition as at
the close of the financial year was as follows:

a) Male 5
b Female 2
Composition

Independent Directors |
Non-Executive Directors 4
Executive Director 2

Meetings of Board of Directors

During the year under review, 04 Meetings of the Board of the Directors were held from July 2021 to June 2022, All
written notices of the Board Meetings, along with the agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven
days before the meetings. Attendance by each Director was as under:-

[Sr. No]Name [Designation [25.05.2071 | 26.10.2021 | 25.02.2021 | 28.04.2022 2021-2012 |
| | Mr Tahir Jahangr C harman L p p [ 444
2 | Mr Usman Uahia Malik | Chief Executive Officer P i P (3 44
3 M Jilans Jahanpir Executive Director P P P A 14
4 M, Munizae Jahangir | Non-Executive Director P P P P 34
5 | Mr. Furgan Anwar Batls | Non-Executive Director r P F i 444
6 | Mr. Firasat Ali MNon=-Exccutive Director P P P P 4/
7 Miss Mehremisa Malik | Non-Executive Dircclor A P P P 14

Cruorum OF Mectings a7 W7 7 /7
I Present in the Meeting
4 Leave of Absence

The Minutes of the Meetings were appropriately recorded and cirenlated within the stipulated time in aceordance
with the CCG. The Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary attended all the meetings during the year
June 30, 2022.

Leave of'absence was granted to the directors who not attended the Board Meeting.
Audit Committee:
The Board of Directors of the Company has set up an Audit Committee comprising of three Members in

accordance with the Code of Corporate Governance: during the vear June 30, 2022, Four Meetings of the
Committee were held. Attendance by each member was as under:
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[5r. No.|Name | Designation | 2svz021 | 2002021 | 2822022 | sadazen | 0212022 |
| | Mr, Firnsat Al Chairman/Tndependent Director P P P P 44
2 | Miss Mehrunisa Malik | Non-Executive Director A P P P 14
3 M Furgan Anwar Batia | Non-Execulive Direclor P P [ P 44
Quorum of Ml.'ﬂhlgs 23 33 33 13
I | Presend in the Mecting
A | Leave of Absenee

In compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance, Audit Committee also met with the External Auditors
without the Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit once in a vear,

Terms of Reference of Audit Committee:

The Board of Directors of every Company shall determine the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. The
Board of Directors shall provide adequate resources and authority to enable the Audit Committee to carry out its
responsibilities effectively. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee shall explicitly documented and shall
also include the following:

a) Determination of appropriate measures to safeguard the Company's Assets;
b) Review of Annual and Interim Financial Statements of the Company, prior to their approval by the Board
of Directors, focusing on following:
i. Major Judgment Areas;

i, Significant Adjustments resulting from the Audit;
itl.  Going Concem Assumption:
iv.  Anychanges in Accounting Polices and Practice;
V. Compliance with applicable Accounting Standards;
vi,  Compliance with these regulations and other statutory and regulatory requirements; and
vil.  Allrelated party transactions.
) Review of Preliminary announcements of results prior to external communication and publications
d) Facilitating the External Audit and discussion with the External Auditors of major observations arising
from interim and final audit and any matter that the auditors may wish to highlight (in the absence
management, where necessary)

@) Review of Management Letter issued by the External Auditors and Management's response thereto;

f) Ensuring coordination between the Internal & External Auditors ofthe Company;

£) Review of the scope and extent of Internal Audit, Audit Plan, Reporting framework and procedures and
ensuring that the Internal Audit Function has adequate resources and is appropriately placed within the
Company;

h} Consideration of major findings of internal investigations of activities characterized by fraud, corruption
and abuse of power and management's response thereto:

3] Ascertaining that the Internal Control System including Financial and Operational Control, Accounting

System for timely and appropriate recording of purchases and sales. receipts and payments. assets and
liabilities and the reporting structure are adequate and effective;

i) Review of the Company's Statement on internal control system prior to endorsement by the Board of
Directors and Internal Audit Reports;
k) [nstituting special projects, value for money studies or other investigations on any matter specified by the
S Board of Directors, in consideration with the Chief Executive Officer and to consider remittance ofany
S matter to the External Auditors or to any other external body.
e 1y Determination of compliance with relevant statuary requirements;
> m) Monitoring compliance with the these regulations and identification of significant violations thereof:
L n} Review of management for staff and management to report to Audit Committee in confidence, concerns, if

any. about actual and potential improprieties in financial and other matters and recommend instituting

ANNUAL K
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o)

p)

remedial and mitigating measures;

Recommend to the Board of Directors the appointment of External Auditors, their removal, Audit Fee, the
provision of any service permissible to be rendered to the Company by the External Auditors in addition to
Auditofits Financial Statements The Board of Directors shall give due consideration to the
recommendations of Audit Committee and where it acis otherwise it shall record the reasons thereof.
Consideration of any other issue or matter as may be assigned by The Board of Directors.

Human Resource and Remuneration Committee:
The Board has established a Human Resource & Remuneration Committee comprising of five Members during
the year underreview two meetings were held attendance by each member was as under:

[5r. No.|Name of Members | Designation | 200m.2021 | w3202z | 20212022 |

| Mr. Firusat Al Chmmman! Member P P 22

3 M, Usmwien Haha Mahk Member P P 22

3 I hlani Jahangr Member P P 22

4 | Mrs. Musiizae Jahangi Member P r 22

S M Furgan Anwar Batla Member P P 22

Quorum of }TI:L"I.{IIES 55 5/5
P | Present in the Mecting
A | Leave of Absence

Terms of Reference of HR & R Committee
The terms of reference of HR & R Committee shall determine by the Board of Directors which may include the
following:

V.

Vi,

Recommend to the Board for consideration and approval a policy framework for determining
remuneration of Directors (Executive Directors and members of senior management);

The definition of senior management will be determine by the Board which shall normally include the
first layer of management below the Chief Executive Officer level:

Undertaking annually a formal process of evaluation of performance of the Board as a whole and its
committees either directly or by engaging External Independent Consultant and if so appointed, a
statement to that effect shall be made in the Directors' report disclosing name. qualification and major
terms of appointment;

Recommending Human Resource Management Polices to the Board,

Recommending to the Board the selection, evaluation, development, compensation (including retirement
benefits) of the Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of
Internal Audit;

Consideration and approval on recommendation of Chief’ Executive Officer on such matters for key
management positions who report directly to Chief Executive Officer or Chief Operating Officer; and

Where Human Resource and remuneration consultants are appointed, their credentials shall be known by
the Committee and a statement shall be made by them as to whether they have any other connection with
the Company.

Management Committee:
The Board has established a Management Committee comprising of five Directors of the Board.
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Performance Evaluation of Board of Directors and Committees of the Board.

The evaluation of Board's role of oversight and its effectiveness is a continual process, which is appraised by the
HR & Remuneration Committee in the Meeting held on September 30, 2022, The core areas ol focus are:

Alignment of corporate goals and objectives with the vision and mission of the Company;
Strategy formulation for sustain operation;
: Board Independence;
Evaluation of Board's Committees performance in relation to discharging their responsibilities set out in
respective terms of reference.

Director's Remuneration

The remuneration of the directors is recommended by the HR & Remuneration Committee, and forwarded to the
board for their approval. However, in accordance with the Code of Corporate Governancee, it is ensured that no
directors takes part in deciding his‘her own remuneration. The Company does not pay managerial remuneration to
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors except meeting fee for attending the mectings. The Board has
fixed the monthly honorarinm of Chairman of the Company for their extra services offered to the Company. In
order to retain the best talent, the Company's remuneration policies are structured in line with prevailing industry
trend and business practices. For information on remuneration of Directors and CEO in 2021-2022, please refor
notes to the Financial Statements.

External Auditors

The present External Auditors M/s, Malik Haroon Shahid Safdar & Co. Chartered Accountants, will retire at the
conclusion of the upcoming Annual General Meeting and being cligible, offer themselves tor re-appointment. The
Audit Committee of the Company has suggested and the Board has approved & recommended their reappointment
to the shareholders as auditors of the Company for the year ending on June 30,2023,

Adequacy of Internal Financial Control

The Board of Directors has established an efficient system of internal financial controls, for ensuring effective and
efficient conduct of operations, safeguarding of Company asscts, compliance with applicable laws and regulations
and reliable financial reporting. The independent Internal Audit function of the Company regularly appraises and
monitors the implementation of financial controls, whereas the Audit Commuittee reviews the effectiveness of the
internal control framework and financial statements on quarterly basis.

Material Changes

There have been no material changes since June 30, 2022 to date of the report and the Company has not entered any
material commitment during the year, which would have an adverse impact on the Financial Position of the
Company.

Pattern of Shareholding
Pattern of sharcholding of the Company in accordance with the Companies Act, 2017 as at June 30, 2022 is
annexed to this report.

Related Party Transactions

The Company has made disclosures about related party transactions in its financial statements annexed with this
annual report. Such disclosure is in line with the requirements of the 4th Schedule to the Companies Act, 2017 and
applicable International Financial Reporting Standards, All transactions or wmangements with all related parties
were carried out in the ordinary course of business on an arm's length basis. All transactions with related parties
have been executed at arm's length and have been disclosed in the Financial Statements under relevant notes.

Communication

The Company tocuses on the imponance of the communication with the Sharcholders. The Annual, Half Yearly
and Quarterly Reports are distributed to them within the time specified in the Companies Act. 2017, The activities
of the Company are updated on its website atwww.punjaboilmills.com on timely basis.
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Corporate Governance

The Board gives prime importance to conducting the Company's business in accordance with the best international
and local corporate governance practices and is committed to inculcating healthy corporate culture, ethical
business practices, reliable and transparent financial reporting, and open communication channels with the
stakeholders, and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. As a result, pood corporate governance
principles have been deeply ingrained in Company's decision making and operating set up as well as monitoring
processes.

The Company recognizes and respects the rights of each and every stakeholder imcluding shareholders,
employees, financiers, creditors, business partners, local communities and others. The Company encourages
active participation of sharcholders in all general meetings of the Company and values their views towards better
governance and operational management. The Company is also cognizant of its legal and ethical obligations
towards its business partners, local communities and other stakeholders; and takes appropriate actions to timely
respond to their expectations after taking into account a pragmatic view of interests associated with the Company.
The status of each Director on Company's Board whether non-executive or independent has been disclosed in this
report in accordance with the revised Code of Corporate Governance, 2017 (CCG) issued by the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

The Code of Conduct for directors and employees of the Company has been approved by the Board and changes
were made in line with new requirements stated in revised CCG. The said Code of Conduct strengthens the
standard for professional business-like behavior expected of directors and emplovees and binds them to
demonstrate ethical, honest and responsible attitude. The Code has been disseminated across the Company to all
directors and employees for ther information compliance,

Before cach meeting of the board of directors a closed period 1s declared by the company during which directors,
CEOQ, Executives of the Company and their spouses are not allowed to trade in shares of the Company in any
manner, whether directly or indirectly, The Board has reviewed the status of executives in terms of clause (xvi) of
CCG and has set a threshold defining categories of management emplovees as executives consequent to which
they are subject to additional regulatory requirements for trading and disclosing their transactions in Company
shares.

The Directors of the Company are fully aware of their duties and responsibilities and strive to discharge their
fiduciary responsibilities in the best possible manner in compliance with all applicable corporate laws and
regulations.

During the year, the Board was actively involved in performance their duties including those required to be
performed under various laws and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company with the ultimate
objective of safeguarding the interests of the shareholders, enhancing the profitability of the Company, increasing
shareholder's wealth and promoting market confidence.

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

. The Financial Statements, prepared by the Management of the Company, present its state of affairs Tairly,
the result of its operations, Cash Flows and change in equity.

I1. Proper Books of Accounts of the Company have been maintained.

MI. Appropriate Accounting Policies have been applied in preparation of Financial Statements and any
changes in Accounting Policies have been disclosed in the Financial Statements. The Accounting
Estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

v International Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in preparation
of Financial Statements and any departure therefrom has been adequately disclosed and explained.
V. The system of Internal Control 1s sound 1o design and has been etfectively implemented and monitored.
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V1 There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a Going Concern.

VL, Key operating and Financial Data of last six years has been given in the Annual Report.

VIII.  Information about outstanding taxes, duties, levies and charges is given in Notes to the Accounts.

X Significant plans and decisions regarding Corporate Restructuring, Business Expansion and
discontinuance of operations along wath future prospects, risks and uncertainties have been disclosed in
relevant sections of Directors Report,

X. The value of investment in employee retirement fund based on the latest Audited Accounts as of 30 June,
202215 as follows:

Gratuily Fund PKR 134 Million

L. Details of number of Board and Committees' meetings held during the year and attendance by each
Director has been disclosed in the Annual Report, Leave of absence was granted to Directors/Members
who could not attend some of the Board and Committee meetings.

11, A statement of the pattern of shareholding in the Company as at 30 June, 2022 of certain classes of
shareholders whose diselosure is required under the revised CCG and the stalement of purchase and sale
of shares by Directors, executives and their minor children during the year is shown in the Annual Report.

Code of Conduct
The Company has prepared a "Code of Conduct Directors and Emplovee” and approved by the Board.

Priority Standards of Conduct

1. Safety: There can be no production without safety.

[ Quality: Toachieve total customer satisfaction by manufacturing and marketing products that achieve the
highest quality levels for any given price and provide the customers with the best value for their money.
We stand to maximize customer utility for all users of our products by strictly conforming to all relevant
foods laws and standards, adapting, enhancing and innovating product attributes to better serve customer
niceds, continually improving our quality management systems, and controlling our costs and prices.

I1. Productivity: With safety and quality each of us will strive to excel the performance in all fields of our
activities 1.e. Production, Sales & Marketing, Planning & Development, Finance, Import, Supply Chain
Management, Human Resources & Administration ete,

Safety, Health and Environment

Punjab Oil Mills Limited, aim to become the leader in edible oil products. POML is aware that operating its

business in production services has significant health, safety and environmental aspects to be handled. It is

theretore essential that all stakeholders concerned with the operations of the company take appropriate steps to

protect environment as well as personnel from harm.

- To this end we at POML commit to the following staternents:

. To operate our business with regards to the HSE in order to prevention of work-related injury, ill health and
environmental impacts through our operations.

- To use appropriate safety equipment's to approved systems when undertaking our work,

. Tointegrate HSE issues into our decision making,

- To continually look for ways to and improve our HSE systems.

- ldentify and implement opportunities to use resources efficiently, prevent pollution and minimize
emissions by applying the principles of "reduce, reuse, and recycle” inall processes.

- To ensure elimination of hazards and reducing OH&S risks along with monitoring the use of chemicals
and reduce their impact on the environment.

. To ensure compliance with relevant HSE legislation and other requirements related to our operations

- To setand achieve our HSE objectives and targets
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We also strive to continually improve our system with the help of a team of competent, dependable and
hardworking employees.

Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance
The Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is annexed with the Annual Repon.

Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance

The Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is annexed with the Annual Report.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Punjab Oil Mills is cognizant of its legal and ethical responsibilities towards the local communities where it
operates. As such the Board has authorized the management to exercise its Corporate Social Responsibilities by
serving the local communities in the areas of health and education. While contributing to the society POML is
giving special discounts of 50% on all purchases of SOS villages/orphan homes. POML is also collaborating with
the Pakistan National Heart Assoeciation in providing free medicines and medical camps and raising awarcness of
Heart Diseases in the Public,

Water Filtration Plant
Punjab Ol Mills Limited has installed free water filiration plant outside of the Boundry wall of the Company in
20135. People of surrounding areas of the Plant are happy and enjoying clean water.

ISO9001: AND FSSC 22000 CERTIFICATIONS

The Company has fully documented and independently management and Food Safety Management Systems as
per rules of 1SO 9001 and FSSC 22000, This ensures that the products made by us conform to the highest quality
standards and are free from all types of Food Safety Hazards to safeguard the health of our consumers. We are the
only Pakistan Company that regularly tests its premium cooking oils for pesticides and other harmtul chemicals as
per International Standards from an accredited laboratory in Germany,

Diréctor Training Program

The Company takes keen interest in the professional development of its Board members and management team
and has carried out necessary trainings as per the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance and ensures
that all the Directors of the Board comply with the requirements of Directors Training Certification. Five Directors
have awarded Directors Training Programand the company is arranging DTP for two female directors,

Staff Retirement Benefits

The Company operates an un-funded gratuity scheme covering all employees whose period of services with the
Company is more than one yvear. Provision is made annually to cover the liability under the scheme. The Company
pays a lump-sum gratuity to members on leaving the Company after completion of one year of continuous service.

Future Outlook

The year under review was a highly challenging one. with not only the usual stiff competition from other players,
but also an unprecedented rise in International edible oil prices: compounded by unexpected shocks to the markets
such as the Ukraine war and a temporary ban on export sales by Indonesia, the world's largest producer of palm oil.
The PKR also continued to depreciate, adding to the cost pressures,

While the edible oil prices have now come down from the highs established in the near past, the depreciation and
volatility of the PKR remains a cause of concern and has kept the rupee value of our pending imports falling in line
with international prices. At the same time the electricity rates have also gone up substantially and show no signs
of abating,
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There is also pressure from the government, based more on political than economic grounds, to reduce selling
prices of the industry, adding to the uncertainty.

Even with reduced international oil prices. we foresee higher average selling prices for the next vear, signaling
higher working capital needs. However, with the country in a balance of payments crisis and reduced availability
of foreign exchange, the banks' willingness and ability to lend further support for financing of the same remains
subdued. To counter this the management is striving to tighten working capital management and conserve cash
wherever possible until the current situation of uncertainty dissipates.

Going forward, we feel it is prudent to mamtain a cautious approach. This, however, needs to be balanced with the
need to invest where necessary, such as solar energy and renewed marketing of our key products. To this end the
management is continually reviewing its pricing and sales policies to enable recovery in sales along with better
profitability while maintaining cash flows for efficient operations.
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE)
JULA 0119 AS ON, JUNE 30, 2022

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:
1. The total number of Directors are Seven (7) as per the following:

a. | Male Five
h. | Female Two

2. The composition of Board of Directors is as follows:

Category Number Names
Independent Director 1 Mr. Firasat Al
Non-Executive Directors 4 Mr. Tahir Jahangir

Mrs, Munizae Jahangir
Miss Mehrunisa Malik
Mr. Furgan Anwar Batla
Mr., Usman Ilahi Malik

Executive Directors 2 Mr. Jilani Jahangir
Female Directors 2 Mrs. Munizae Jahangir
Miss Mehrunisa Malik
3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed

companies, including this Company.

4, The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall Corporate Strategy and significant policies
of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant policies
along with their date of approval or updating is maintained by the Company.

f, All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by
Board/sharcholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these regulations.

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in absence, by a director elected by
the board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Actand the Regulations with
respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of Board.

8, The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remunerations of directors in accordance
with the Act and these Regulations.

9. The Board have done Director’s Training Programme,
Name | Designation
Mrs. Mumizae Jahangir Non-Executive Director
Miss Mehrunisa Malik MNon-Executive Director
ol Mr. Jillant Jahangir Execulive Director
o Mr. Firasat Ali Independent Director
B Mr. Furgan Anwar Batla | Non-Executive Director

= Name of Directors Exempted under Clavse xi of the | Designation

ANNUAL RE

Code |
Mr. Tahir Jahangir | Chairman
Mr. Usman Hahi Malik Chief Executive Officer

40



Punjab Oil Mills Limited

10. The board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, including
their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of
the Regulations.

11. Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer duly endorsed the Financial Statements before
approval of the Board.

12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:
a) Audit Commiliee
Name Designation
i) Mr. Firasat Ali Chairman
i) Miss Mehrunisa Malik Member
ity Mr. Furgan Anwar Batla Member
b} HR and Remuneration Committee
Name Destgnation
il Mr. Firasat Ali Chairman
i) Mr. Usman [aki Malik Member
i} Mrs. Munizae Jahangir Member
iv) Mr. Furgan Anwar Batla Member
v Mr. Jillani Jahangir Member |
13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the

committee for compliance,

14, The frequency of meetings (quarterly half vearly/yearly) of the committee were as per following:
Meeting Frequency :
Audit Commitiee Four meetings of Audit Commiltee were held during the financial

year ended June 30, 2022,

15, The Board has set up an effective Intemal Audit Function which is considered suitable qualified and
experienced for the purpose and are converted with the policies and procedures of the Company.

16. The statutory auditors of the company have conlirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and
registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan. that they and all their partners are in compliance with
International Federation of Accountants {IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not 4
close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief
financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company.

7. The Statutory Auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
= services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the
e auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

:_ 1K, We confinm that all other requirements of the Regulations have been complied with.
: 5\),4“ xs..k"rﬂﬂ

(USMAN ILAHI MALIK)
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

ANMUAL RE
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Terra Delyssa is a premium
Extra Virgin Olive Oil made the
traditional way by master millers and
without the use of chemicals. The
olive fruits come from our own fields
planted by the Mediterranean Sea,
which are monitored and pruned by
agricultural experts.

These fruits are carefully picked by
hand and cold pressed within a few
hours of picking,

www. terradelyssa.com
@ Terradetyssapakistan G terradelyssapk
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited
KEY FINANCIAL DATA LAST SIX YEARS

PARTICULARS HnT 2008 019 2020 2021 022

sl Subseribed and paid wp capil 53,906,520 31006520 X.906.520 53,506,520 F3.006,520 53,500,520
Capitel Reserves 23,137,159 23137159 2137159 23,137,159 23137154 23 137,159
Creneral Heserves B A00. 006 B0, () LA CRRAIT & 400,000 LRITEREE R _Ouy
Deferred Linbilities B, 100,393 93,038,292 Q9,519,730 142,716,824 ) 2k, et E97 097,703
Current Leabilities BZ2 227804 TO3A43,904 RS0, 300,600 UEFIILA96 1081949229 1704967530
Ohperating Fixed Assets 654,804,327 614,451 (KK GRS.59R,237 662 GE7.107 AT0081418 2134244728
Current Assels 1,375,741 612 LIT5 489,892 L4R1 133521 1715060793 1763425082 2468031725
Sales 4.441,220. 908 4950, 608,026 5504226272 F26MA623500 5981842659 BRIV ATROO9
Caross Profir 695, 054052 TIV662,775 BOR 226,206 Y SR I1T.615 Rle 403,384
Oiperating Profit 221330317 10507, 2066 230135554 224 66T 434 63581927 210896245
Prosfit before taxation 208, 195 365 174,788,264 IIR A% 366 20,799,347 &6, 197,773 181,201,934
Profit alfier taxation 143,777,070 60,155,642 107 377 R20 84, 7R, 161 (16,961,612} 67,300,215
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

Independent Auditors” Review Report of Punjab Oil Mills Limited
Review Report on Statement of Compliance contained in
Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Punjab
il Mills Limited  (the Company) for the year ended 30 June 2022 in accordance with the requirements
of regulation 36 of the Regulations,

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of
the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primanly
to inguiries of the Company”s personnel and review ol vanous documents prepared by the Company to
comply with the Regulations.

As a parl of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and imternal control systems sufTicient to plan the audit and develop an elfective awdit approach.
We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors” statement on internal control covers all
risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such intermal controls, the Company’s
corporate governance procedures and risks,

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee. and upon recommendation of
the Audil Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of
the approval of the related party trunsactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not approprately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the vear ended 30 June 2022,

Further, we highlighted below instancets) of non-compliance(s) with the requirement(s) of the Regulations
as reflected in the paragraph 2 of the statement of compliance:

]ﬁ;‘ Paragraph Reference Description
l. Regulation 6 of CCG, | There is only one independent director on the Board of Directors
2019 of the Company.
Metic Am 51 U
Date: September 30, 2022 Malik Haroon Shahid Safder & Co.
Lahore Chartered Accountants

UDIN: CR202210055FvCVelJon
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the members of Punjab Qil Mills Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Punjab Oil Mills Limited (the Company}, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022, and the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and
explanations which. to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the
audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part
thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June 2022 and of the
profit and other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the
Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters,
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Following are the Key audit matters:

Key Audit M atter s How the matter was addressed in - our audit

1. Sales

(Reference note No. 35) Our audit procedures amongst others included the
following:

The Company generates revenue from the sales of 3 3
cooking oil, banaspati ghee, speciality fats, soap *  Obtaining an understanding of the process

coffee and mushroom for Rs. 8.83 billion which is telating to recording of sales and testing the
1 %9 times of the total assats. design, implementation and  operating
effectiveness of key intemal controls over

We identified recognition of sales as a key audit recording of revenue;

matter because sales is one of the key performance . -

indicator of the Company and give to an inherent risk * Assessing the appropriateness of _lhe

of misstatement to meet expectations or target. Company’s accounting policies for m“’fi‘ﬁg
of sales and compliances of those policies
with applicable accounting standards;

*  Comparing a sample of sale transactions
recorded during the year with sales orders,
sales invoices, delivery challans and other
relevant underlying documents;

» Comparing a sample of sale transactions
recorded around the year with sales orders,
sales mvoices, delivery challans and other
relevant underlying documents to assess if
the sales are recorded in the appropnate
accounting period;

* Comparing, on a sample basis, specific sale
transactions recorded just before and just
after the  financial wear end date to
determine whether the revenue has been
recognized in the appropriate fnancial
period; and

*  Scanming for any manual journal entries
relating to sales raised during the year which
were considered to be material or met other
specific risk based criteria for inspecting
underlying documentation.
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2. Revaluation of Property Plant and Equipment ; :
Our audit procedures amongst others included the

(Reference note No. 21) following:
= Assessing competence, capability and

During the year company has made valuation of objectivity of independent valuer;

its land, building, plant and machinery amounting

to Rs. 1,485,923, 780/- c g ;
e *  Obtaining revaluation report from valuer and

discussing with management and expert the

We identified revaluation of property plant and appropriatcness  of  assumptions  and
cquipment as a key audit matter because s methodologies used;

amount is material to the financial statements as

it covers 32% of total assets. In addition, process +  Checking relevance, completeness and

of valuation is a highly complex and judgmental
process which mvolves assumptions and methods
affected by future economic and market
conditions.

accuracy of source data;

*  Recalculating the revaluation surplus in
accordance with the provisions of TAS 16,
property plant and equipment to confirm the
correctness of the accounting entries; and

* Ensuring that revaluation 1is properly
accounted for and disclosed in financial
statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thercon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is matenially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there 15 a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017y and for such internal control a5 management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
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concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to hquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cr objectives are to obtain reasomable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and (o issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

= Ildentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our epinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery.
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conelude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company”s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures i the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going Concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, mcluding the
disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding. among other matters. the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
wdentify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable. related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those martters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
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matters. We describe these matters in our audilor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion;

fa) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017
(XIX of 2017}

(b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in
agreement with the books of account and returns;

(el invesiments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and

(d) zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, [980 (X of 1980), was deducted
by the Bank and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report is Shahid Mehmood.

MetdcAm sy 4/ 1,

Date: September 30, 2022 Malik Haroon Shahid Safder & Co.
Lahore Chartered Accountanis
UDIN: AR2022 10055 TuniVIiwtK
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2022

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Mote
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERYLES
Authorieed share capital
D0 O 00H) (202 1 10,000,000} ordinary shares
of Bs. 10/~ cach

frsued, subseribed and paid-up capital "
Capital reserves 9
Surplus on revaluation of

property. plant and cquipment- net of wx iy
Revenge reserves 1

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

[eferred labilities I2
Long term borrowimgs 13
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 4

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payahles 15
Short term borrowings |6
Current portion of non-current liabilities 17
Acorued mark up 13
Linglamed dividend

Prowvision for taxation |
Conlingencies and commitments 20
ASSETS

MNON-CURRENT ASSETS

Tangible fixed assets

Property. plant and cguipment 21
Right ol use assets 22
Capital work in progress 23
[ntangihle nssets 24
Inwvestmienl n associate 2
Long term deposits 26
CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spare parts and logse tools 27
Stock in trade 28
Trade debis 29
Loans and advances 30
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 31
Short term investment

Uther recervables 32
Advance INconme @ 33
Cash and bank balances 34

The annexed notes from 01 10 33 form an imtegral part of these financial statements.

e e / jo=!
L e ! -
e “*;;a
-
r

CHAIRMAN /| DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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2422
Rupees

4671834300

2021
Rupees

1EMF OO0

33,906,520

ANTET.159

355504971
B35,556.503

268,105,133

131,203,390
90560678

140 260,068

624,814,399
218,499,258
21154291
2,154,235
B.TRY 59%
200,532,450

DE1,949.229

LA 314,450

636,426,057

27 318665

663744722
| 2,336, 606

45 807,950

724,589,368

133,127,179
505,054,831
TRG6.63TALT
649, TR6.E9T
22149113

43 230014
178.763.577
26 674,054

1,765 425,082
2.490,314.450
U;:M‘-H ek =

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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e STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

22 2021
Note Rupees Rupees
Sales - nel 15 8.837.676.000 5,981 842 659
Curst of sales ELi 5.282,625,044
Ciross profit 699217615

Operating expenses:

Sclhng and distribution cost 7 30 BO6 448
Administrative expenscs 38 238,739,240
H33.635.088
Oiperating profif 05,581,927
Finunce cost 19 18,182,103
Other charges 40 4. 877,506
23,059,609
42522318
Other mcome 41 23675435
Profic before taxation 66197773
Taxation 42 #3159 385
Net profit / {loss) for the yvear (16.961,612)
Eammgs / (lossh per share - basic and diluted 43 (3.15)
Appropriations have been rellected in the statement of changes in equity.
The annexed notes from 01 to 55 form an integral part of these financial sttements
— T s ;L".: | A
f ) L 1 \\.‘h
\Tyf*\:slm ;Eﬁ-’ ' }J?ut ek
CHAIRMAN / DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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=L e
Co) STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022

Mote Rupees

Profit / (loss) for the vear
Orther comprehensive income:

ltems that will not be reclassified to the statement of profit or loss:

Remeasurement pain/ losses) on defined benefit plans

Deferred tax thercon

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR T1L671.438 (21.040,727)
The annexed notes from O1 to 55 form an integral part of these financial statements.
ol g w oA
L= IS IL-:-“_" [ — Py mk v
CHAIRNMAN / DIRECTOR CHIET FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

5l

2021
Rupees

(16,961,612)

(5, 745.233)

1666, 118

(4,079.115)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

222 2021

CASH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES Mok Rupces Rupees
Profit for the year before taxation 181,200 934 66,197,773
Adjustments for following inems:
Waorkers' profit participation fund 40 3.498.550
Workers' weltare fund 40 -
Provision for stofl retirement benelils 12.01 I'5,630,595
[Yeprecration 211 40,400,856
Amortization of infangible assers 7 7422547
Firance cost L] 1%,182,103

A3,.134.651
Operating profit before working capital changes 151,332,424
{(Imcrease) [ decrease in current assets:
Stores, spare parts and loose tools (19336704
Stock in trade {01 050,761)
[rade debts IR 077 431
Loan and advances 18,726,518

(2.476.072)

Trade deposits and short term prepayments
Short term investment

Chther recenvahles (25,838,597
(E00.998, 1 55)

Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities:

Trade and other payables 91.697.710

Cash generated from operations 142031249

(11,261,820
(1.&617.110)
(3633984

(18,250,591}

(90411 ,392)

Workers' profit participation fund paid
Workers' welfare fund paid

Staff retirement benefits pad

Finonce cost paid

Ineame tax paid

Dividend paid (89.474)
(125264.371)
Met cash generated from / (used in) operating activities 16,767.578
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed capital expenditure 21 (4,250,136)
Payment against lease labilities 14 :
Capital work in progress 23 (42,137,982}
Tntangibles 4 (14,839 504
Long term deposits 26 (9,420,450
Net cash used in investing activities {T.638.164)
CASH FLOA FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long term borrowings 13 3 1R3 800
Short term hirrowings I 44,400,689
Net cash flow generated from financing sctivities 47.584,579
Met increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (6. 286,007)
Cash smd cash equivalents at the beginming of the vear 32.960,061
Cosh and cash equivalents &t the end of the vear 34 26,674.054

The annexed notes from 08 to 55 fomm an integral part of these financial statements,
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2021

ANMUAL REPORT

Balance as ot 41 July 202

Lass tor the year ended 20 June 2021
Oither comprehensive loss for the year
Tetal comprehensive loss for the vear
Transler from surphus on reviluation of

property, plant and cgquipment oo iecouant of
= Ineremenial depreciation - net of delemed fax

Bulance as ut 01 July 2021

Frrofit fior the yesr ended 30 June 2022
Surplis on revaluation of property, plant and

egurpment - et of defermed 1x

Other comprehensive income For the wonr

Tetal comprebensive meome for the year

Transfer from surplus on reviluation of
property, plant and equipment on account of
= Irncremental depreciation - net of deferved tax

Tiartacting with giviers recorded directly
im Equity - Disiribaiions

11 Final dividend for the vear 2021

Bolance as af 30 June 2022

Appropriations ol dividend are discloged in note No. 53 to these financial staiemeands.
The annexsed potes from 01 to 55 Torm an integral part of these Gnancial statements,

CHAIRMAN / MRECTOR

(Rupees}
Revenoe Heserves
Share Capital Hevaluation : Un- e
Capital Reserves Surplus enral appropristed Fotal
Ruserves
Profit

33,906,520 23,137,150 3n2, 793,467  Ko00.000 BA0.T08,724 1,259, 145181
- - (16,4961 612) (16,961 612)

(4.079,115) (4,079, 115)

{21, 020,727) (20,040,727

{7, ARB,4%0) T.A88.496

33,900,520 13,137,159 355,504,971 K.o0d0,000 B20.950,500% 1.268,105,153
67,300,215 BT 309215

| 434,783,062 1.434,.783,.062

4,362,223 4,262,323

| 434, TRI U T16T1438 1,506 854, 500

(T03T.042) T3 2 -
(5 390L652) (530652
- - - - (5340,652) (5,300,652
53.906,520 23,137,159 1,782.650.951  K.a00,000 S0i,874,371 2.76%,1 69,041
= Yoo nn?
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

IS

ANNUAL R

| LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Pungab Qil Mills Linuted {'the Company’) was incorporated in Pakistan as a Public Limited Company on 05 February 1981,
The Company is listed an Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The registered office and Plant of the Company are located at
Plot Mo, 26, 27 and 2%, Industrial Triongle, Kahuta Road, Istamabad, Pakistan, The head office of the Company 15 located
at 19-A/1. Block E-ll,Gulberg 1. Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan.

The Company is principally engaged in the manufacturing and sale of Banaspati Ghee, Cooking Oil, Specialty Fats,
Laundry Soap, Mushroom and Coffee,

2 SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS AFFECTING THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL POSITION
AND PERFORMANCE

All significant transactions and evenis that have affected the Company’s statement of financial position and performance
during the vear have been adequately disclosed in the notes to these financial statements, For o detailed discussion aboul
these significant transactions and events please refer w0 the Directors” report.

fad

.01

102

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial stalements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting regquirements as
applicable in Pakistan. The accountling and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of?

- International Financial Reporting Standards (1FRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
{IASB) issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of Pakistan as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 ; and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 200 7.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the provisions
of and divectives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Standards, interpretations and amendments (o published approved accounting standards

The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable to the Company's
financial statements coverlng annual periods, beginning on or after the following dates;

Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations effective in current year

The Company has adopted the fellowing revised standards and amendments of [FRSs which became effective
for the current year,

IAS T - Presentation of Financial Statements - Amendments regarding the delinition of material
[AS & - Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors - Amendments regarding the

definition of material

IAS 41 & Financial Instruments - Amendments regarding pre-replacement issues in the context of the IBOR
[FRS 9-  reform

IAS 41 - Agriculiure - Amendments resulting from Annual Improvements o IFRS Stindards 200 8-2020
{taxation in fair value measurements)

IFRS 3 -  Business combinations - Amendments to clarify the definition of a business

[FRS 7-  Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Amendments regarding pre-replacement issues in the context
of the [BOR roform

IFRS 11 - Jomt arrangements - Amendments resalting from Annual Improvements 20152007 Cyele
{remeasurcment of previously held interest)

IFRS 16 -  Lesses - Amendment to provide lessees with an exemption from assessing whether a COVID-19-
related rent concession is a lease modification

IFRS 4 - [Insurance conteacts - Amendments regarding replacement issues in the context of the IBOR reform
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IFRS 7. Finanemal Instruments: Disclosure - Amendments regarding replacement issues 01 JTanuwary 2021
IFRS 9 & in the context of the IBOR reform

TAS 39 -

IFES 6 -  Leases - Amendments regarding replacement issues in the context of the IBOR. 01 January 2021

reform

Standards, interpretations and amendments to existing standards that are not vet effective

The following amendments and mterpretations to existing standards have been published and are mandatory for
accounting periods beginning on or after their respective effective dates,

Effective Date

Standard or Interpretation tekmaual perk
heginning on or
after)

1AS | - Presentastion of Financial Statements - Amendment to defer the eftective date 01 Janoary 2023
of the January 2020 amendments
Presentarion of  Financial — Starements Amendments  regarding  the 01 Janumy 2023
classification of liabilitics
Presentation of Financigl Statements - Amendments regarding the disclosure of 01 January 2023
accounting policics

LAS B - Accounting  policies, changes In accounting  estimates and errors - 01 January 2023
Amendments regarding the definition of accounting estimates

TAS 12 - Income Taxes - Amendments regarding deferred 1ax on leases and 01 January 2023
decommissioning obligations

IAS 6= Property, Plant and Equipment - Amendments prohibitng a Company from 01 January 2022
deducting from the eost of property, plant and equipment amounts received
from selling items produced while the Company is preparing the asset for its
intended use

IAS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent  Assets - Amendments 01 Finoary 2022
regarding the costs 1o include when assessing whether & contract is onerous

IFRS | - First-time  Adoption  of Intemnational  Financial Reporting  Standards 01 Januavy 2022
Amendments resulting  lrom  Annual  Improvements o IFRS Sandards
201820240 { subsidiary as a fArsi-time adopler)

IFRS 3 - Business combinations { Amendments) 01 January 2022

IFRS 4 - Insurance comtracts - Amendments regarding the expiry dute of the deferral 07 January 2023
approach

IFRS 17 - Insurance coniracts - Amendments to address concerns and implementation 01 January 2023
chalfenges that were idemtified afler IFRS 17 wius published {includes a
deterral of the effoctive date to annual periods beginning on or after | January

IFRS 9 - Financial Instrurments - Amendments resuliing from Annual Improvements 1o 01 January 2022

IFRS Standards Z018-2020 (fees in the “10 per cent’)

The above standands, amendments and interprefations are cither not relevant to the Company’s operations or are
not expecied to have significant impact on the Company's fipancial statemenis except [or the inereased
disclosures in certan cazes,

In addition o the above, the following new standards have been issued by LASB which are vet 1o be notified by
the SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan.

Effective Date (Annual periods

Standard or Int Lati S
andard or Interpretation beginniag on or after)

[FRS 14 -
IFRS 17 -

01 Fanuary 20016
3] January 2021

Regulatory Delerral Accounts
Insuranee conracts

The Company expects that above new standacds will pot hiave sny matenal pnpact on the Company's fimancial
statements in (he period of mitizl application.

55



Punjab Oil Mills Limited

4 BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These financial statetnents have Been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain items of praperty,
plant and equipment that are stated at revalued amounts, staff retirements benefits and certain long term bomowings &t
present value, and investment in associates on cquity basis, In these financial sttements, except for the amounts reflected
in the cash Mow statement, all transactions have been accounted for on accrunl hasis.

5 JUDGMENT. ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards which requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets,
liabilites, income and expenses. The estimates and related assumptions are based on historical experience and various
other factors thal are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The estimates and related assumptions are
reviewed an an angoing basis, Accouniing estimates are revised in the peniod in which such revisions are made and n any
future periods affected,

Significant management estimates in these financial statements relate to the useful life of property, plant and equipment,
provisions for staff retirement benefits, doubtiul receivables, slow moving inventory and laxation. However, he
maragement believes that the change in cutcome of estimates would not have a material effect on the smounts disclosed in
the financial statements.

Judgment made by management in the application of approved standards that have significant effect on the financial
statements and estimates with a risk of material adjustment in subsequent year are as follows:

501  Depreciation method, rates and useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The management of the Company reassesses useful hves, depreciation method, and rates for cach iem of
properly. plant and equipment anmoally by considenng expected pattern of economic benefils thal the Company
expects o derive from those items,

502 Fair value of linancial instruments having no active market

Fair value of financial instruments having no active market is determined using discounted cash flow analysis
after incorporating all factors that markel participants would consider m setting a price and using inputs that
reasonably represent marker expectations and measures of the risk-retumn factors dnherent in the financial

et e g

503 Taxation

The Company takes into account income tax law and decisions taken by appellate authorities: Instances where
the Company's view differs from the view taken by tax department st the assessmem stage and whers the
Company considers that its view of items of material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as
contingent liabilities.

504  Provisions

Provisions are hased on best estimale of the expenditure required 1o settle the present obligation at the reporting
date, that is, the amount that the Company would rationally pay 1o settle the obligation at the reporting date or o
tansfer it to a third party

505  Revaluation of property, plant and equipment
Revaluation of property, plant and equipment is carricd owt by independent professional valuers. Revalued
amounts of non-depreciable items are determined by reference to local market values and that of depreciable
items are determined by relerence 10 present markel and depreciated replacement values, Revaluation s made

4 with suflicient regularity 1o ensure that the carrying amount does not differ materially from that which is
= determined using fair value at the end of reponting period.

= S Stores, spares and loose tools and stock-in-trade

L

The Companry esumates the net realizable values of its stores, spares and loose wols and stock-in-trade 1o assess
any diminution in the respective carmying values.

Fp
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5.07

5.08

Staff retirement benefit obligations

The present values of these obligations depend ona number of factors that are determined on actuasial basis,
using @ tumber of pssumptions, Any change in these assumplions will impact the cammyang amounts of these
ohligations, The wnderlyving asspmptions and the present value of these obligations are disclosed in notes 7,03
and 1 2.0 respectively

Expected credit losses

The Company recognizes an mnpairment gam or loss in the stotement of profit or loss for all financial
instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowaence ascount,

6 FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

These financial statements are prepared in Pak Rupee which s the Company's functiomal currency,

7 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

T.01

aj

L]

¢}

d)

7.02

Tangible lixed assets and depreciation
Owned

Property, plant and equipment {except leasehold land, building on leasehold land, plant, machinery and
cquipmenl, labaratory equipiments and, scales sid weigh bridge ) are stated al cost less acoumulsted depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses, Leasehold land is stated st revaloed amonnts and nlding on lesschold
landd, plant, machinery and equipment, laboratory equipments and. scales and weigh bridge are stated at revalued
amount, being its fair value at the date of the revaluation less any subseguent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulmed pairment losses, if any, Costincludes expenditure that is directly attributable w the
acquisition of the wsset,

When parts of an item of property, plant and eqguipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items (mapor components) of property, plant and equipment,

Residual value and the usefil life of assets are reviewed annually 2t éach financial year end and adpsted il
impact on depreciation is significant.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as & separate asset, 4s appropriate,
only when it 15 probable that fulure economic benefits dassociated with the item will Mow o e entity and cost of
the item coan be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged W stslement of profil or
loss during the vear in which these #re mourmed.

Pepreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment {excepr leasehald land) is charged to statement of profit or loss
by applying the reducing balance method o ds to write off the cost'depreciable amount of the assets over their
catimated useful lives al the rates specified m note 21 1o the hinancial statements, Depreciation on additions s
charged from the month in which the asset was available for pse up o the month priore 1o disposal. The residual
values, depreciation method and useful lives of property, plant and equipment are reviewed by the management,
at each fimancial vear-cod and adjusted it appropriate.

Di-recognition

An item of property. plant and equipment is de-recognized upon dispesal or when no future cconomic benefiis
are expected from its use. Disposal of an asset is recognized when signilicant risk and rewards, incidental 10 1he
ownership of an asset, hivve been transferred to the buyer. Gains and losses on disposal of assets are aken 1w the
statement of profit or loss, and the related surplus on revalustion of propeety, plant and equipment, if any, is
tramsferred directly to retamed caming=fnappropriated profits,

Surplus an revaluation

Surplus on revaluation of revalued assets @3 credited through OCT o the surplus on revaluation  secount.
Fevahetion is carried out with sufficient regularity to ensure thas the camyig amount of assets docs not differ
materially from the fair value, To the extent of the mcremental depreciation charged on the revalued assets, the
related surplus on revaluation of propery, plant and equipment (net of deferred taxation, if any) is transferred
direetly to retained carnings/unappropraated protits.

Intangible asscts

These are stated at cost less accunmulated amortization and impairment losses, if any.
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7.03

T4

7.05

7.6

Costs associaled with maintaming thess assets are charged w0 the statement of profit or loss as and when
incurrcd. However, costs that are directly anributable w the identifiable asset and have probable economic
benefits exceeding one vear, are recognized a5 intangible assel, Direct coss imclude purchase cost of the asset,
salaries and other service bencfits of staff deploved towards development of the asset and other refated
overhends. Expenditure incurred in respect of design, construction and testing of an intangible asset are also
added to the carrving amount of that assel,

Expenditure which enhances or extends the perfirmance of the asset beyond s original specifications is
recognized as s capital improvement and added to the original cost of the asset,

Imtengible assel is estimated 1o have definite uselul life and 15 amortized from the month of purchase, made
available for use o extended support cost is imcurred, using the straight line methed over specified rates.
Stall Retlrement Benellts

Defined Benefit Plan

The Company operates an un-lunded gramity scheme covering all employees whose period ol sérvices with the
Company is more lhan ome vear. Provision 1 made annually to cover the hability under the scheme. The
Company pays o lunp-sum gratuily o members on leaving the Company alter completion of one year ol
continuous service. The benefit is caleulated as follows:

Last drawn gross salary x Mumber of completed vears of services

Six or more months of service in excess of completed vemrs of services is counted as one complete vear.
However, less than six month of services is ignored.

Dhuring the vear, the Company assessed its Habilities under the gratuity scheme through setuarial valuation under
[AS-19 {Siaff Retiremen! Benefits),

Amaunts arising as a result of "Remeasurement!, representing the actuanial gains and losses are recognized in the
statement of financial position immediately, with a charge or credit o "Other Comprehensive Ineome’ in the

periods inowhich they occur,

Asg per actuarial valuation carried out a3 at 30 June 2022, the following significant assumptions wers used:

2022 21
Discount factor used [3.23% 10,.00%;
Expected rate of eligible salary increase in future years 12.25% 9,000,
Actuarial valuation method Projected Unil Crediz Method

Trade and other pavables
Financial liabilities

These are classified as 'financial lizbilities at amortized cost'. On initial recognition, these are measured at cost,
bemng their fair value ot the date the lakility is incwred, less attributable ransaction costs. Subsequent o mitial
recognition, these are measured ar amortized cost using the effective terest method, with interest recognized in
statement o profit or loss,

Non-financial liabilities
These, both on initial recognition and subsequently, are measured at cost,
Dividend and appropriation to reserves

Dividend and appropriation te reserve are recognized in the financial statements in the peried in which these are
approved by the shareholders and therefore, these are accounted for as non-adjusting post stement of financial
posiiion event,

Taxation
Current and prior years:

Provision for current laxation is based on applicable current rates of taxation afler taking inlo account 1ax credis
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7.00

710

.11

and relbuates available, it any, under the provisions of Income Tax Ordinance, 2000, The tax charge also includes
adjustments, where necessary, relating to prior vears which anse from assessiments finalized during the year.

Deferred:

Deferred tax is accounted for using the statement of financial position liability method in respeet of all
temporary differences arising from differences between the earrving amounts of assets and labilities in the
hnaneial stalements and the corresponding tax base vsed m the computation of the taxsble profit,

Deferred wx habilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit shall be available against which the deductible
temporery difTerences, unused tx losses and tax credits can be utilized. Income subject tw linal tax regime 13
also considered in accordance with the requirements of Technical Release-27 of Insttute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan.

Deferred tax is calculated ut the rates that are expected to-apply to the period when the differences reverse based
on tex rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax is charged or
credited in the statement of profit or loss, except in the case of items credited or charged to equity in which case
it is mcluded inoequity,

Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less identified nupairment loss, if any, and includes the expenditures on
muaterial, labor and appropoate overheads dircetly retating to the construction, crection or installation of an tem
of property, plant and equipment, These costs are wansferred to propemy, plant and equipment as and when
refated items become available for intended use.

Investment in related parties

Investment 15 associated companies where the Company has significant influence but not control over the
Anancial and operuting policies is sceounted for using equity basis of accounting under which the investment in
associate 15 initially recognized at cost and the carrying amounts are increased or decreased to recognize the
Company's share of profit or loss for the associate after the dute of sequisition, less impairment losses, 1f any,
The Company's share of profit or loss of the associate is recognized in the Companys profil or loss.
Dhistribations received from associated companies reduce the corrying amount of the investment, Adjustments 1o
the carrving amounls are also made for changes in the associale’s equity that have nol been recognized in the
grsociale's profil or loss, The Company's share of those changes 15 recogmzed directly in equity of the Company,
Gain{lossh on sale of above investments, iFany, ane recognized in the period of sale, The carrying amount of the
investment is tested for impairment, by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value
lessis cost 1o sell) with s carrving amount and loss, ¥ any, s recogmized in statement of profit or loss,

Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Stares, spares and loose tools are stated at lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventory is based
on weighted average cost, Tiems-im-transit are stated at cost accumulated up o the statement of financial position
date, The Company reviews the carmying amount of stores, spares and loose tools on a regular basis and
provision is made for obsolescence, i any. Impairment is also made For slow moving ftems identified as surplus
i the requirements of the Company.

Stock in trade

These are valued ot lower of cost and net realizable valoe, Cost of raw msterials and components represents
invoite value plus other charges paid thercon. Cost of nventory is based on weighted average cost. Cost in
refation to work-in-process and fimished poods represents direct cost of raw materials, wages and appropriate
manuficturing overheads. Goods-in-transit are stated at cost accumulated up to the statement of financial
pasition date.

Met realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the sstinated
cost of completion and the estinuied costs necessary (o make the sale,

The Company reviews the carrving amount of steck-ln-trade on a regular basis and as appropriate, inventory is
written dewn to its net realizable value or provision is made for obsolete tems, iFany,

Impairment

Financial assets
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T.14

The Company recognizes loss allowances for ECLs in respect of financial assets measured at amortized cost on
date of initial recognition. The amount of expected credit loss 1s updated on each reporting date to reflect the
changes in credit risk since initial recognition of the respective financial assets,

Impairment 5 recognized at an amount equal to lifetime expected credil losses for financial assels For which
ceedit risk has incressed significantly since initial recopnition. For finsncial assets for which eredit visk i3 low,
impagmment is recognized ot an amount equal to 12 months’ expected eredit losses, with the exception of trade
debts contract assets and lease receivables, for which the Company recognizes lifelime expected credil losses
estimated using a provision matrix. The provision matrix s based on the Company's historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to counter panies; general economic conditions and an
assessmenl for both the current as well as the forecast direction of conditions al the reporting date, including
time value of money where appropriate. All impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss, An impalrnent is
reversed af the reversal can be related objectively 10 an event oceuwrring after the wmpammment loss was
recognized, An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the fimancial asset's carrving amount after the
reversal does not excesd the carrying amouwnt that would have been determined, net of amortization. If no
impairment loss had besn recognized.

The Company writes off o financial asset when there is information indicating that the counter party i8 in severne
financial condition and there 15 no realistie prospeet of recovery. Any recoveries made post write-off are
recognized in profit or loss,

MNon-financial assets

The carmying amont of the Company's non-financial ssscts are reviewed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is any objective evidence that an assel or group of pssets may be impaired. 1 any such evidenee
exists, the asset'’s or group of assets' recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss s recognized
whenever the carrving amount of an asset exceeds its reeoverable amount, Recoverable amount is the higher of
value in wse and far value less cost w sell, Tmparrment losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss,

Trade debts and other receivables

Financial assets

These are classilied ot amortized cost and are mitially recogmized when they ane ongimated and messared at fur
value of consideration receivable. These assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of
recovery. Avtual eredit loss experience over past vears is used to base the calculation of expected credit loss.

MNon-financial assets
These, both on initial recognition and subsequently, are measuved at cost

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of Anancial position & cost. For the purmpaose of cash Now
stuterment, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and cash with banks in coveent and gaving accounts.

Foreign currency transactionsy

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for in Pakistani Rupees at the foreign exchange rates prevailing
on the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and Babilities i foreim curmencics are re-translated into rupess af
the foreign exchange rates approximating those prevaling ar the reporting date. Exchange differences, if any,
are charged instatement of profit or loss,

Revenue recognition

Hevenue is measured based on the consideration specified im a contract with @ customer. Revenue from
operations of the Company are recognized when the goods are provided, and thereby the performance
obligations are satislied. The Company's contrael perlonnance obligations are fulfilled at the point in time when
the goods are dispatched to the customer. Invoices are generatad and revenue is recognized ot that peint in time,
as the control has been transferred fo the customers and is reduced for allowances such-as wxes, duties,
commissions, sales returns md discounts. Revenue from other sowrces 18 recogniecd on the following hagis:
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- Interest income an deposits with banks and other financial assets is recognized on accrual basis.

- Dividend income 15 recognized when the Company's Aght to receive dividend has been established.
Borrowing costs

Bormowing costs are charged to income as and when ineumed except to the extent of costs directly attributable to
the aequisition, construction or production of qualifying assets that are capitabized as part of the cost of relevant
assel

Financial instruments

Recognition
A financial instrument 15 recognized when the Company becomes a party o the contractual provisions of the
instrumenl,

Financial assets
(i) Imitiad Measurement
The Company classifies its financial assets in to following three categories:

- fair value through other comprehensive imcome (FYOCT),

= fair value through profit or foss (FVTPL); and
- measured of amortized cost

A financial asset is initially measured at fair value plus. for an item not at FYTPL. transaction cosis that are
direetly stiributable to its aeguisition.

(ii) Subsequent Measurement

Debt Investments at FYOCI: These assets are subsequently measured st far value. Inlerest / markup income
calculated wsing the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized
in the statement of profit or loss, Other net gains and losses are recognized in other comprehensive income. On
de-recogmnition, gmns and losses accumulated in other comprehensive income are reclassified to the statement of
profitor loss,

Equity Investments at FVOCE These assets ave subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are
recognized a8 income in the statement of profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents o recovery of part
of the cost of the mvestment, Other net gains and losses are recognized in other comprehensive income and ane
never reclassified o the statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets at FVTPL: These asseéts are subsequently measured at foir value. Net pains and losses,
including any interest / markup or dividend income, are recoghized in profit or loss.

Financial assets measured af amortized cost: These asscts are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest method, The amortezed cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest | markup income,
forcipn exchange gaing and losses and impairment are recognized in the stalement of profil or loss.

Financial linbilities

Financeal liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or "af fair value through profic or loss’ (FYTPL),
A financial liability is classified as ot FVTPL if it 15 classified as held for trading. it is a derivative or it is
designated as such on initial reconition. Fimancial liabilities at FVTPL are measured ot fair valoe and net gains
and losses, includimg any imlerest expense, are recognieed in the statement of profit or loss.

Other financial lisbilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
Interest expense and foreien exchange gains and losses are recognized in the satement of profit or loss. Any
pain or loss on de-recoenition s also recosnized in the statement of prafit or loss.

Financial liabilities sre derecognized when the contractunl obligations sre discharged or cancelled or have
expired or when the financial hability's cash flows have been substantially modified.

De-recognition

Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or
have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership,
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Offsetting of finaneial assets and fnancial labilities

A financial asset and @ finaneal liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and intends cither to
seftle on a net basis or 1o realize the asset and seitle the lability simultaneously.

Regular way purchases or sales of financial assets

Repular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assers that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or convention on the market place, Regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognized and derecognized on o trade date basis.

Derivatives

Derivative instruments held by the Company comprize of future and forward contracts in the capital and money
markels, These are stated at far value at the date of stacment of financial position. The fair value of the
dervatives is equivalent to the unrealized gain or loss from marking the derivatives using prevailing market
rites af the date of statement of fnancial pesition. The wnrealized gains are included i other assets while
unrealized losses are included in other liabilities n the statement of financial position. The corresponding gains
and losses are included in the stotement of prodin or logs.

Contingencies and commitmenis

Capital commitments and contingencies, unless those are setual liabilities are not meorporated in the financial
slatements,

Provisions

Provisions are recognized in the statement of financial position when the Company has a present legal or
constructive abligation 45 o result of pastevent, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying econontic
benefits will be reguired to seitle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. Provisions
are measured at the present value of expeeted expenditure, discounted at o pre-mx rate that reflects current
market assessment of the ome valoe of money and the nsk specific 1o the obligation. However, provisions are
reviewed al each statement of {inancial position date and adjusted (o reflect besi estimate.

Related parties
al Hsla Engerprises Limited, an associated Company
b Premier Ganments Limited, an associated Company
ch Teejuy Corporation | Private) Limited. an associated Company
d) Directors and key management personnel

Related party transactions and transfer pricing

Transactions with related parties are based on the transfer pricing policy that all transactions between the
Company and the related party of the Company are at arm's length prices using the comparable uncontrolled

i i = i o ] Fa [l

Share caphtal

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable © the issue of new shares are
shown (o equity as deduction, net of tax, rom the proceeds.

Earnings per share (EPS)
Basic EPS is caleulated by dividing the profit and loss attributable 1w ordinary shareholders of the Company by

the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted EFS is caleslated by adjusting basic EFS by the weighted average number of ordinary shares that would
be issped on conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares and post-tax cffect of
changes o profit and loss atribucable to ordinary sharcholders of the Company that would result from
conversion of oll dilutive potential ordinary shares imto ordimary shares,
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Crovernment grants

Government gronts are transfers of resources to an entity by a government entity in return for compliance with
cermain post or future conditions related 1o the entity’s operating activities - c.z. a govemment subsidy. The

defmition of "government ™ refers (o governments, government agencics and similar bodies, whether local,

natienal or international,

The Company recognizes government grants when there is reasonable assurance that grants will be received and
the Company will be able to comply with conditions associated with grants,

Govermment granis are recognized at fair valee, as deferred income, when there s reasonable assurance that the
grants will be received and the Company will be able 1o comply with conditions associated with grants.

Grants thal compensate the Company for expenses meurred, are recognized on a systemabie basis in the income
lor the year in which the related expenses wre recognizad. Gramts that compensate for the cost ol an asset are
recognized in income on a systematic basis over the expected useful life of the related nsset

A loan s imtially recognized and subsequently measured in accordance with TFRS % IFRS % requires loans at
below-market rates w0 be nitially measured at ther fair valee - ¢.g. the present value of the expected future cash
Mows discounted at a market-related interest rate. The benefit that is the government grant is measured as the
difference between the fair valug of the loan oninitial recognition and the amount received, which 1s accounted

for according to the nature of grant,

2022 2021

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UPF CAPITAL

2.834,543 (2021 2,854,543 ordinary shares

Mote

Rupees Rupees

of Ry, 104 each fully paid in cash 25545430

2536, 100 (2021 2,536,100 ordinary shares
issued as fully paid bonus shares 25361090
53,906,520

- Fully paid ordinary shares. which have a par value Rs. 10/~ carry ong vote per share snd carry right to
dividends.

- Oiedinary shores of the Company held by assocated undertakings os ot the vear end are 415,793 (2021
413,793),

- There are no rights, preferences amd restrictions attached 1w any class of shares meludimg restrictions on the
distribution of the dividends and the repayment of capital.

- There are no shares reserved Tor issue under options and contracts for the sale of shares,

CAPITAL RESERVES

Share premium

2022 2021
MNote Rupees Rupees
a.01 13,137,159 23.137.159

901  This reserve can be unfized by the Company only for the purposes specified m Section 81 ol the Companics

Act, 2017.

2021
SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, Note Rupces
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT- NET OF TAX

Land-Lease hold 290,000,000
Building-on Leass hold land 50 548,081
Mant, machinery and equipment 42332714
Scales and weigh bridec 644315

302.526,010
Felmted deferred taxation (29,732.543)

363,793 467




[meremental depreciation on revaluged assets {1k, 756,454 (10,265 487)

Related deferred taxation 3119372 2,976,491
Transferred to retamed camings during the year (7.637.082) (T 208,496)
1,782.650,951 355,504,971
10,01 The revaluation of land, building, plant and machinery, laboratory equipment, and scales and weigh bridge was

carried out by an independent valuer "M/s Trstar International Consultant {Private) Limited" as at 30 June 2022
on the basis of market and depreciated replacement values and was duly certitied by the statutory auditors,
Priviously, revaluation of land, building, plant and machinery, laboratory equipment, and scales and weigh

bridee was carmied ot as ot 23 June 2017,

10,02 The revaluation surplus on land and building is a capital reserve and is not available for distribution to the
sharcholders of the Company in accordance with seetion 241 of the Compamnics Act, 2017,
2022 2021
11 REVENUE RESERVES Mate Rupees Rupees
Crenerol reserves 11.01 8,600 004
Unapproprated pran H26.956.503
R35.556,503
101 The gencrl reserves are used Trom time to dme o tansfer profits lrom retaiped earmings. There s no specilic
policy for such regular ransfers,
2021
12 DEFERRED LIABILITIES Note Rupees
Staff retirement benefits 12.01 126,743,068
Preferred taxation 12,02 4,391,210
Deferred income - Government grant 12.03 69.112
131,203,390
12001  Stalf retirement beneflits
Statement of financial positton fabifity
Opening balance [ 00 224
Amount recognized during the yvear 15,630,595
124,631,819
Remeasurement chargeable in other comprehensive income 3745233
Benefits paid during the year {3,633,9584)
Closing balance 126,743,068
The amouns recognized in the statement of
Sinancial pasition are as filfows
Present value of defined benefil obligation 126,241,068
Benelits due but not paid 00,000
126,743,068
Charge for the defined benefil plan
Service cost 6,562,435
Giains and losses arising on plan curtailment / settlements -
Interest cost O a8 161
Charped to statement of profit or loss 15.630.595

Sensitivity analvsis for actuarial assumptions

The calcutatien of defined benefin obligation 14 sensinive W assumpliens sel-gul m nale 703 The following tble
summarizes how the net defined benefit obligation @t the end of the reporting period would have increased’
(decreased) as a result of change in respective assumpiions,

Change in Increase Decrense
assumptions Rupees Rupees
Discount rale 1.0 107 004 639 113 379417
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12.02

12.05

[ncrease in future salaries L0 113,444,267 106,894,162

2022 2021
Expected mortality rate SLIC 2001 - 2005 SLEC 2001 - 2005
Sethack | Year Sethack | Year
Retirement assumptions Oll vears fl) yeary

A chunge m oexpected remmning working Bives of employees is not expected fo have @ materal impact en the

present value of defined benefit obligation, Accordingly. the sensitivity analysis for the same has not been

carried ouL

The sensitivity analysis presemed above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit

obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the

assumptions may be correlated. Furthermaore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis. the present value of

defined benefit obligation ws at the reporting date has been caleulated usmg projected unit credst method, which

is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation to be recognized in these financial

statements,

Risk Tactors

The defined benelit plan exposes the Company to the following actuarial risks;

Imterest risk: The discount rate used in determmnation of present value of defined benefit obligation has been

determined by reference to market yield at the reporting date on Pakistan Investment Bonds since there is no

deep market i long term corporate bonds in Pokistan, An increase in market yield resulting moa lugher discount

rate will decrease in the defined benetit liahility,

Longevity risk: The present value of defined benefit obligation is caloulated by reference fo the best estimate of

the expected remaining working lives of the emplovees. An increase in the expected remaining working lives

will incresse the defined benefit oblization. However, the increase is not expected to be nmterial,

Salary risk: The present value of defined benelit abligation 15 caleulated by reference to future salanes of plan

participants, An increase in salary of plan panicipants will mcrease the delined benefit obligation,

The average duration of the defined bencfit obligation is 3 vears.

2021

Deferred taxation Note Rllj]t':i'!l

Deferred taxation comprises of the following:

Deferred tax lability on taxable temporary differences
in respect of the following:

- Aeecelerated tax depreciation allowance - PPE

- Accelerated tax depreciation allowance - ROU

26,315 330

- Accelerated tax amortization allowance L 427350
- Surplus on revaluation of asseis 10 26,755,552
Dieferred tax asset on deductible temporary differences

in respect of the following:
- Staff retirement benefits 1201 {36,753 4900
- Provision for damaged stock (899,703 )
- Investment accounted for under 1AS- 28 25 -
- Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 14 -

{12455 529}

-1!391 210

Deferred taxation has been recognized using rate of taxation applicable to tax year 2022 under the provisions of
[mcome Tax Ordimance, 2001 to the extent of income of the Company chargeable under normal tax regime.

- Allowance for expected credit loss

Deferred income - Government grant 2021
Note Rupees
Balance as ot beginning of the vear U R e
Deferred povernmient grunt recognized during the veir Y2T,108
3,040,930
Credited 1o profit or loss - amoriieed during the year (20 249
1036681
Current portion of deferred income - pove grant 17 (ST 569)
Balance as at end of the vear 69,112

This represents the differential between (he loan proceeds and fair value of the loan recorded as deferved grant
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in accordance with LAS 20 and ICAP circular 11 of 2020, The fair value of the loan 15 the present value of loan
pricesds recerved, discounted using prevailing markel mates of interest for a stmilar instrument by using
effective interest method. This long term financing facility is mentioned in note Mo, 13.01.

13 LONG TERM BORROWINGS 2022 2021

From Banking Companies - Secured:

Limit Sanctioned Mute Rupees Rupees
Kupces in million

IS Bank Limted 40.37

Balance as at beginning of the vear 280,081 27,191
Dishursement during the vear - 13.277.252
30,250,081 40,373,443

Repayments durmg the vear (20.186,7 (10,093,362}
0,280,081

Discounting of deferred government gramt (3.040.930)
Unwinding of discount on I't'.'lhili[}' 2.004 2449
29243 400

Corrent portion of long term barrowing 17 {20,186,722)
Balance as at end of the vear 9,056,678

13.01

The Company has obwined the loan of Rs. 40,37 million (3 months' salaries) under Refinance Scheme at
subsidized markup rate of 3% per annum, The loan s repayable in two yvears with 6 months grace period m 8
cqual guarterly mstallments starting from January 2021, The cconvmic benefit of subsidized markup rate s
measured as the difference between the falr value of loan and 1ts face value as at 30 June 2020 and has been
recognized as deferred income - Government grant.

The alvove 1'11-c|||l_'> is secured against the following:

Pari passu charge of Bs, 334 million over all present and future current assets of the Company with 25% margin
duly registered with SECP,

Ist charge of Bs. 507 million over Company's present and [uture lxed pssets duly registered with SECP by way

of TRM of Rs, 100,000 and equitable mortgage of factory located at Plot No.o 26, 27 and 28, simsted at
Imdustrial Triangle, Kahuta Boad, Tslamabad owned by the Company,

14 LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO 2021
FINANCE LEASE Note Rupees
Crpening balance -
Additions during the year 14.01 -

Payments during the wear

Less: Curment maturity portion 17

14.01

14.02

15 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors

Acerued CXpenses

This represents vehicles under finance lease agrecments. The princapal plus finangmal charges are pavable over
the lease period in monthly installments as per respective agreements enrding in the vear 2026, The liability as at
the date of financial positon represents the present value of total minimum lease payments discounted at 6
munth KIBOR plus 2% (2021 Nl per annum being the interest rates imphoit i leases, Reconcilistion of
minimum lease payments and theit present values is given below:

22 2021
Present value of minimuom lease payments Mnte Rupees Rupees

Due not fater than one vear
Dy fater than one vear but not later than five vears

5.204.901 z

360,661,842
B8 .656,274
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Workers' profit participation fund
Securty deposits

Workers' weltare fund

Tax deducted at source

Advances from customers

Sales ax pavable

15.01

Crpening halance
Provision for the year

Mark up on W.P.FF,

Poaymient during the vear

15,02

Workers' Profit Participation Fund (W.P.P.F.)

I5.m1
15.02
15.03

19, 6ch i 424

13,424,748
75000
2770.086
L5705 446
144,541 583
L803,120

614,814,399

2913333

3404 550
274685

24,686,568
(11,261 820)

13,424,748

These security deposits are non utilizable. Further, the Compuany has not uilized any such deposits for the

urpose of is business during the vear, These security deposits are kept ina separate bank account
o § ¢

15.03

Crpeming balance
Provision for the vear

Payment durmg the vear

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

From Banking Companies - Secured:
IS Bank Limited

- Bunming fimnce

- Cash finance

- Finance apainst st recaipt

- Bank gsuarantee

Letter of credit (sight)

- S8TF
Bank Al Habib Limited

- Running finance

- Finance agamst trust reeeipl

- Lemer of eredit | sight)

Workers" Welfare Fund (W.W.F.)

Limit Sanctioned

Rupees in million

40,00
25,04

{ LRO.O0}
| )M
400 (K

IRRIERE

S0.04)

{ 3,000
ETRIXTT

- STF { 3000y
16.01

17

million) was not availed as at year end.
I6.02

2022 2021

MNote Rupees Rupees
4387196

40.02 -
4,387,196

(16171 10)
2,770,086
2021

Mote Rupees Rupees

16.001 A8, T49.460 39962298

16402 R THTARTHTH] -

16.03 700 (0 111.939:742

16.04 -

16.05

16, =

16.0°7 24.401,768

16,008 42,195,450

16,409 =

1610 64710

413,412,029 218.499.258

This facility has been obtained o meet working capital regnirements. It carries mark up (@ 3 month KIBOR 4

5 bps poa o be paid on quarierly basis. Ot of total howt, an amoont of Rs 1.25 milhon (2028 Rs 0.04

This facidity hos been obtioned o finance already purchased stock of local edible ml / palim oil [ seed ol It

carmies mark up @ 3 month KIBOR + 175 bps pa. to-be paid on quarterly basis, It is securcd agninst pledge of
oil stoek with 20% margin. It 15 -also secured against charge of Rs. 31.230 million duly registerad with SECF
over pledged stock with 20% margin. The tenor of thas facility 15 45 doys, Out of tofal limit, ne amount (2021
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16,04

16.05

1.l

16007

16.08

([N

16.10

Bs. 25,00 million} of the facility has been unavailed as at year end,

This facitity has been obtained for the retirement of LT documents, T carries mark up @ 3 month KIBOR - 173
bps p.a to be paid on quarterly basis. The tenor of this facility is 45 days. Out of wtal Hmit, &n amount of Rs.
163.00 million (2021: Rs. 13,06 million) was not availed as.al year end,

This facility has been obtamed for pusmantes to Sui Morthemn Gas Pipe Lines Limited and Excese & Taxation
and any other Government & semi Government organization, During the year, the limit of this facility has been
increased from 60 million to 130 million, Enhanced limit of Rs. 40 million will only be secured by ligquid
security ne Cash Margin or lien over RF Account and will be utilised for ssuange of guaranttees in favor of
Excise and Taxation, 1t caries commission @ 0.3% per quarter, Cash margin required o avail tis laclity is
304 for SNGPL, 1009 for Excise & Taxation and 23% for other organizations. Cut of woral limit, an amoum of
Rs. 28,18 million (2021; Rs. 14,00 mmllion) was not availed as at vear end,

This fucility has been obtained to import ofl (Edible/Palm/SeedOlive), coffee heans, olive extracts,
agplomerated coffee, instant coffee, mushroom spawn, tin plates, chemicals/packaging material'vitaming, spare
parts and plant & machinery. It carries commission ¢ 0.2% per quoarter, [t is secured against 10% cash margin
for plant & machinery and 5% cash margin on other items and/or as required by SBP, and lien over import
documents, whichever is higher, Out of total linat, an amount of R, 56,73 million {2021 Ra. 219.94 million)
was nol availed as at vear end,

This facility has been obtaimed for procurement of oil/edible oil,canols and cotton seed through issunce of pay
order. Tt carries mark up @ 3 month KIBOR -+ 475 bps pa 1o be paid on guarterly basis. The tenor of this
facility is 90 days. Out of total limil an amount of Rs. 100,00 million {2021 Nil) was nol availed as at vear end.

This facility has been obtained during the year 1o meat working capital requirements, [t carmies mark up @ 3
mgniths KIBOR + 1.30% p.a to be paid on guamerly basis. Out of total himit, an amount of Bs, 7.49 million
(2021 Bs. 060 million) was not availed as ar year end.

This facility hay been obtained during the vear for the retivement of LC documents. It carries mark up @@ |
manth KIBOR + 1L.50% p.ato be paid on quarterly basis. The tener of this fucility is one year. Out of tota] limit,
an amount of Bs. 74 56 million {2021 Bs. 3780 million) was not availed as at vear end.

This facility has bheen obtained for the import of maw  matenal mamly ol (Palm Qil‘Palm
Dlien/Soyabean/Sunflower' Cancla/Ofive Pomace Olive/Hive ExtractExtra Viegin Olivel, mushroom spawn,
tin plotes. chemicals/packaging malerial/vitamins and spare pans/equipment lor Company's own use. It carries
commission (@ 0, 15% per quartter, It is secured against 5% cash margin on other items and/or as required by
SBP, and hien over shipping documents, whichever is higher, Out of total limit, an ameunt of Bs, 332,70 million
(2021: Rs. 159,17 mullion) was not availed as at vear end.

This facility has beep obtained for purchase of raw material mainly oil (Palm ©il/ Palm
Olien/Sovabean/Sunlower/Canola/Olive/Pomace  Olive /Olive Extra Virgin Olive), tin plates,
chemicals/packaging muaterial/viming for Company’s own use, It carrics a markup @ 3 month KIBOR + 1.7%
pit. The tenor of this facility 15 one year. Cutof total limit, an amowunt of Bs, 23529 mullion (202 1 Nill) was not
available as at vear end.

The above mentioned facilities in note Moz, 16.01 to 16,06 and 16.07 1o 16,10 will expire on 31 December 2022
and 28 February 2023 respectively.

Collateral Sccurity:

The above mentiened facilities in note Nos. 16,01 1o 16.06 are collaterally secured aguinst the following:

Ist Pari passu charge of Rs. 507 million ever all present and future current assels of the Company with 25%
margn duly registered with SECP.

Ist pari passe charge of Re. 534 milhon over Company's present and future fixed assets duly registered with
SECP situated at Plot No. 26, 27 and 258 [ndustrial Triangle, Kahuta Road. 1slamabad owned by the Company,

The above mentioned facilities in note Mos. 16.07 to 16,10 are collaterally secured apainst the following:

Ist Pari passu Hypethecation charge on all present and future current assets of the Company [or Rs. 347 million
with 23%; margin July registersd with SECP,
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Ist Pari pussu Hypothecation charge over all present and foture fixed assets (neluding but not limited o Land,
Building snd Machinery of Company) for Bs, 547 oulhion duly registered wath SECP Tocated/imstalled at Plot
No. 26, 27 and 28 Industrial Triangle, Kahuta Read, [slamabad owned by the Company.

1022 2021
CURREXNT PORTION OF NON-=CURRENT LIABILITIES Note Rupees Rupees
Current portion of long term borrowings 13 20,186,722
Current portion of deferred income - Government grant 12.04 967 565
Current portion of lease habilifies 14 .
21,154,251
ACCRUED MARKUP
Accrued mark up on borrowings 2,159,235
PROVISION FOR TAXATION
Chpening halance 250835217
Add: Taxation - current 00,495,514

Less: Tax payments /adjustments during the vear

341,330,731
(134.798.281)

229.419.610 10&5531!4513

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

LA
a)

b}

¢}

d)

CONTINGENCIES

The Company challenged [nfrastructure Development Cess levied under Sindh Finance Act, 1994 (a5 amended
v Sindh { Amendment) Ordinance, 2001 in the Sindh High Court vide Sust Mo, 4632003, Inioallv, Honourable
Sindh High Court decided the levy of Infrastructure Development Cess on the carriage of goods agamst the
Company. The Company has filed an appeal before Honourable Supreme Count of Pakistan against the decision
af Honowrable Sindh High Court, Pursuant 1o direction of Honourable Supreme Court, the Company pud 50%,
of the total amount and [or the remaming 30%, the Company has provided bank pusrantecs amounting (o Bs.
6727 million (2020; Bs. 36,77 million} in tavour of Excise and Taxation Authonties. The Company may be
contingently habkle for the pavment of the said amount equal to 50% in case of unfavourable decision. However,
the management is confident that the ulimate decision shall be in favour of the Company. Therefore, no

-

provision has been made in these financial statements for an amount of Rs. 7,89 million.

The Company has provided bank goarantees amounting 1o 450 million (2020; Rs4.50 million) and 6727
million (2020: Ks. 36,77 million) im favour of Su Norhemn Gas Pipelimes Linuted for indusirial use of gas and
Excise and Taxation Department respectively.

The Company filed a writ petition No. 21847 1/2018 o Honorable High Court against the order dated 31 May
2018 passed by Punjab Food Authority (PFA Y alleging that the label of CanOlive (o product of the Company) is
misleading in terma of Purgab Pure Food Regulations, 2007, The Honorable Lahore High Court passed o stay
order dated 08 June 2008 restraining the PEA from taking sny coercive measures against the Company,
According to the legal adviser of the Company. favorable outeome is expected. No sdverse financial impact is
also expected regarding this matter,

The Company filed a writ petition KMo, 2262942014 to Honorable High Court against the order dated 29 June
2018 passed by Punjab Food Authonty (PFA) alleging the Company that the label of Naturelle {2 product of the
Company) is misleading in terms of Punjab Pure Food Regulations, 2007, The Honorable Lahore High Court
passed a stay order dated 20 July 2018 restraining the PFA from taking any cocrcive measures against the
Company, According to the legal adviser of the Company, favorable outcome 15 expected, Mo adverse financial
impact is also expected regarding this matter.

The Taxation OMicer of Inland Revenue had issued assessment ofder vide DOR No. 02753 o5 31 Oetober 201 |
lor the tx year 2009 incorporating the liability of Income Tax and WWF and raising demand for payment ol
[mcoma Tax and WWF amounting to Bs. 44822 million and s, 38,66 million respectively. The Company filed
an appeal on 02 December 2002 before the Commussioner Income Tax (Appeals)y JCTTAY, against the order of
Taxation Officer and the case was decided in favor of the Company vide Order No. 6232011 on 20 January
20012, The wx department had filed an appeal m [TAT aganst the decision of the CITUA) However, the
managerment 15 confident that the ultimate decision shall be in favor of the Company. Therelore, no provision
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has been made in these financial sttements for the sad amounts,

The Taxation officer of Inland Revenue issued order wis 122(1) and ws 122{4) of the Income Tax Ovdinance,
2001 for the tax year 2010, 20011 and 2012 on 31 August 2015 creating demand for Rs. 26.37 million. The
Company filed appeal againat the Commissioner Income Tax (Appeals) JCTTUA) aganst the said order on 09
October 2005 and the case was decided in favor of the Company on 10 February 2016, However, Tax
department filed an appeal m ITAT aganst the decision of the CITIA) However, as a matter of prudence, the
Company bas not reversed the provision created in previows years, The management 15 hiopeful that the said
demand shall be waived off.

The Taxation Officer of Inland Revenue had issued assessment orders vide DCR Mo, 37/53 and 3853 on 17
June 2015 for the tax years 2006 and 2007 respectively incorporating liability of Income Tax and WWFE
amounting 10 Rs, 3403105 and Rs. ®.0537.718 respectively, The Company filed an appeal before the
Commissioner Income Tax (Appealsh JCIT{AY against the ovder of Taxation Officer on 26 June 20105 and the
case was decided wn favor of the Company on 29 October 2015 wide Order No, 1602005 and 1612015,
However, tax department filed an appeal i ITAT against the decision of the CIT{A} on 07 January 2016, The
miatter wag again decided in favor of the Company. For tax years 2006 and 2007, department of inland revenoe
issued notices ws 12205A) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, Subsequently. after the initial proceedings and
vacation of stay order by Monorable Court, the deparmment of inland revenue issued - assessment order w's
122(5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 creating liability amounting e Rs, 13,560,823, The Company filed
appeal o CIT(A) agamst the order and the CIT{A) had decided the case in faver of the Company, The Tax
department has gone inio appeal before the ITAT agamnst this order, The Company as a matter of prudence has
not reversed the provision for tex years 2006 and 2007 for an amount of Bs 13,560,823 4 aggregate Habibity
which was crested during the prior vears. The management is hopeful that the witimate decision shall be in favor
of the Company.

The Taxation officer of luland Bevenwee ssued order w's 161205 of the Income Tax Ordinance. 2001 on 30
June 2015 for the tax vear 2009 creating demand of Rs, 1.27 million. The Comgpany filed appeal before the
Commissioner [ncome Tax (Appeals) (CITUA) ) against the said order on 30 July 2015, On 10 February 2016,
CITiA )Y maintamed the demand of Rs. 614,016 under section 161, which has been paid by the Company whereos
the defaull surcharge of Rs. 633,137 imposed under section 2005 was waived off. However, Tax department
filed an appeal in ITAT aguinst the decision of the CIT{A), The management is hopeful that the ultimate
decision shall be in favor of the Company. However, as a matter of prudence, the management has not reversed
provision for Bs, 633,137 in these hnancial statements.

COMMITMENTS
Lenters of credit other than for capital expenditure as ot the statement of financial position date amounted o Rs.
S57.67 mallion (2021: Rs. 270.8% million),
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11.04 Thers are assers inchoded in Nixed assets which are seowed wiih 8 bank &s mentionsd ino note oo 13 and 146 agamst 1sl pam pass

gharge for RBs, 547 millions (2021 Bs, 563 million) aver fxed asses (ncludiog lopd, bolding and, plant and mochineryp ol the € TRy

21.85  Forced Sale Walue as per last revaluation ropot as st June 30, 2022

Assef Cliss Foreed sale value
Lasd-lease hold I, s 0 A
Buildimm om lease hold fand 175 B2
Plont and machinery 200 £IER, 250
Total 1,734,844, 250

2 Particulars of imaoosable assets of the Compasy ore es [elbws

Tagal Argn (50, Ciwered Area

|.nsation Adddresses Usage of binnurvalile property fi.§ (5. i)
skl IFlost Mo, 26, 27 & 28, Disdustriad Trinnghe,
Waim Kahine Rosd lalanahad. Prosduction Plamst J60, 00} 135,544

2022 2021
2! RIGHT OF USE ASSETS MNote Rupees Rupees
Cpenming balance
Additons during the vear
Less: Transfer 1o PPE

Depreciation charge for the vear
Met book valoe

Gross carrying value

Cosl -

Accumulated depreciation z

Met book value <

Mepreciation rate per annum -

23 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Opening balance 2,204 T4

Additions during the year 42,137,982
444326491

Less: Transferred to property, plant and eqguoipmemnt

Building 4,451, TH0

Plant and machioery 12,682 266
17114026

MNet Book Value 27.318.665




24 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Met carrving value

Mol prctare hilm - Opening net book value 4,929 647
Motion picture film - Additions during the vear 14,529,506
Amortization charge for the year

Net book value (7.422.547)
Gross carrying value 4,921,896 12,336.6%0
Cost 7.9 27975418
Acrumulated amorialion {15,638.722)
Met book value 12.3306.690
Amortization rate per annum 50%

25 INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATE
Premier Garments Limited - unlisted 2. 720,000

Accumulated provision for the
(2. 720,000

diminution in the value of investmaent 25.01

2501 27200 (2620 272000 ordinary shaves of Ba | 005 cach, represent 38.86% (20212 3REA%) equily iin Pretmer
Garments Limited. The breakup value of shares of the mvestee Company is nil. The investment has been
secounted for under LAS-28 (Investment in associates snd joimt ventures), Due to impaimment, provision for
dimymution i the value of investment was made in 2006

25.02 The summarized financial information of the associates over which the Company exercises significant influence,
kased on the latest audited financial statements fior the vear ended 30 June 2021, is as follows;

2 2020
Premicr Garments Limited Rupees Rupees
Total assels 5756725
Fotal liabilities 19.546.772
Mt Assels (13.790.047)
Company's share of net assets of associate {5.358.812)
Tonal revemue 1200000

21 2n

Mote Rupees Rupees

Fotal (losshiprotit for the year

) (765597
(297,511
6. 5320.345

—_—— e

Company's share of {loss)profit for the curent year

Share of unrecognized accumulated losses

25.08  Investment in Associate is made in accordance with the provisions of the Companies - Act, 2007

6 LONG TERM DEPOSITS
Deposits agamnst bank guaraniees 45,807,950
Leaze Key Money

69,507,850 48.807.950

17 STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS
Stores 124748230 118,379,850
Spare parts 11,797,863
Loose tools 2949 466

133,127,179

133,127,179

Less: Provision for slores spares and loose lools

2701 Mo idemitiable stores and spares gre held for specilic capitalization.
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I8 STOCK IN TRADE
Raw matenals

- In hand 5.0
= In transit

Wk i process

Finizshed poods
Less: Provision for danmeed stock

164,263 244
19 883514
132,904 914

317051672

191,105,583

(3§02 424)

| #0003, 1 59

505,054,831

2801  Siock in trade valuing Bs. 313 mallion (2021; Nill) is pledeed with banking companies agaimnst short term

borrowings.

29 TRADE DEBTS MNote
Trude debls- unsecured but considered pood
Conzidered doubtful- unsecured

Less @ Allowance for expected credit loss 29.01

9.0 Allowance for expected credin loss
Orpeming balanee

Allowance for expected credit loss during the vear

[ess: ECL written off during the vear
Closing balance

2021
Rupees

TEE63TA17
42951,135

B29,588,552
(43.%21,133)

786.637.417

434951,135

42.951.135

42,951,135

After consulening past events, cirrent conditions and forecasts, there s no indication of any shortfall m
contracival cashflows of trade debis, therefore, expected credit loss 15 not charged during the vear.

M LOANS AND ADVANCES

Considered good: Note
Advance to supplicrs
Eeceivable from related party 30
Advances to Employees:
= Executives 3oz
- Other empliovees 3002
300 Refated parties - unsecured Note

Hala Enterprises Limited
Matore of transaction:

Sharing of office cxpenses

2022

Rupees

021

Rupees

3. 732073

2021
Rupees

44 136,243
3,021,503

13,122 830
2506271

69,786,897

2021
Rupees

3,021,503

These are settleable in the ordinary course of business: The amount 15 receivable within one month, therefore,

there 15 no indication of mpamment of any past doe balances. Further, balances receivable from related party
(associated undenaking) sre subject to mark wp @ 1373 % (2021; 10050 %) per annume The maximum
aggregate amount outstanding at-any time during the yoar was Rs. 3,747,574 (20217 Bs. 3,243,081

3002 Advances given to exeoutives and pther employees of the Company are for purchase of house, vehicles or for
personal use in accordance with their terms of the employment, Any outstanding loan due from an emploves at
the time of leaving the Company is adjustable against final settlement of staff retirement benefits

Theses advances are given o employeas o8 per Company's MR policy.

3 TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENT Note
Securty deposits
Letter of credit - margin

Prepayments

29,065,367

2021
Rupees
5,784,553
13,545 047
2,819,513
22,149,113




32 OTHER RECEIVABLES
Sales tax receivable
Onher receivables:

- from fair price shop

13 ADVANCE INCOME TAX
Opening balance

Payments dunmg the year

Adjustments during the vear

34 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in kand
Cash with banks
- In current accounts

= In deposit accounts

34.01  These carry profil ranging From 5% o 6% (2021 5.50% 1o

35 SALES
- Export sales
Banaspat Chee
Cooking oil
Specialty fats

= Local sales
Banaspati Ghee
Cooking oil
Specialty s

Soap
Lisses
Coflee
fushroom
Less: Sales tax
Less: Irade discount

36 COST OF SALES
Ravw material consumed
Stores and spare pans consumed
Chemicals consumed
Packing materials consumed
Salaries, wages and benefits
Power, foel dnd lubricaiits
Fepair and maintenance
Filling and loading
Insurance
Provasion for dumaged stock
Depreciation

45700 037

34.01

1.75%) per-annum approxiny

2022

MNaote Rupees

36.01

Aez

21.01

76

40,905 693

233,152,466
90,734,899

313 887,365
(135,121.788)

; 178, T65.577

5.899. 576

13,928,347
6,846,131

siely.

26.674.054

21
Rupees

49 54,063
1,007,148

196121 ]

1965416, 0%
4,033.516,722
34,438,839

6055 371,646

6. 166 332857

46525152
| 26985
1.BGT 377
Q467,792

ST.92T 306
EO02263

40,925 (143

B2 16,257,900

234,415,241

S,981.842.659

4661066177
22277042

649 326,432
298,821,393
T SR2 448
PS03 12 08
10,873,784
24053369
6,516,160
13255

36,360,770




37

EH

Tolling expenses

Work in process:
Oipening

Closing

Cost of goods manufactured
Faneshed goods;
Opening

Closing

Finished goods purchased for resale:
Opening
Purchases

Closing stock

Cosl of purchased poods sold

.01 Raw material consumed
Opening
Purchases

Closing

5 117,080,759

600,720

5.359.804,45%8

BE.269,730
(132.504,914)

(44.635,175)

5.315,169.283

128,535,547
(163.272,739)

(34.737,192)

5.2R0:432.091

0094, 157
20,931,640

J025.797
(2T HIZ R4

2192053

S,282.625.044

133,388,273
4,691,941, 146

4825329421
i 164.263,244)

N 4.661.066.177

36.02  Salaries, wages and other benefits include provision for stafl retirement benefits for the year Rs 1017 million

{2021 Bs. 860 million).

SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION COST Mote

Salaries, wages and benelils A7l
Travelling and convevance

Advertisement

bxport charges

Carriage outward

Redistnbution expenses

Amuortization 24
Other sefling expenses

2021

Rupees

2021

Rupecs
G 180,926
B, 567,222
216406350
7600
SLR16.59]
38629641
7422 547
H.B65.53]

3494 596,448

30 Salaries, wages and other benefits include provision for stafl retirement benefits for the vear Rs. 185 million

(2021 Rs. 156 millon).

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES Maoe

Directors’ meeting foe

Directors’ remuneration

Salaries, wages and benefits 801
Travellimg and conveyance

Entertainment

Printing and stationary

Postage. telephone and telex

Rent. rates and taxes

77

2021
Rupees

2494000
$6:.970,055
TT095.729
15,230,618

G31.034

127,006

5098, 753
32:196.075



Donations 35.02 3688139
Fees and subscrption 436,607
legal and professional charres 11,186,704
Vehicle munming and mamtenance 17,755,294
Eepair and mainfenance 1.624 595
FPower, fuel and lubricamt 2.289.029
Provision for stores, spares and loose tools =
Fakat on dividend, receivable from government written of f To.962
Advertsement S.0160.933
[Fepreciation 21.1 4 (40, 086G
Dhice expenses 4,791 611
238,739,240

IR01  Salaries. wages and other benefits include provision lor staff retirement henefits for the year Rs, 6.47 million
(2021: Bs. 547 million),

2021
3502 Donation during the vear: Mute Rupees
- Shaukal Khanum Memonal Cancer Hospital and Research Centre EXCV R
- Pakistan Mational Hearl Association (PANAH) AR
- 508 Village =
- Ramzan Charity 165, 340 208,139
2 7 3,688,139
- Mone of the directors or their spouses had any interest in the donee's fund.
2022 2021
39 FINANCE COST MNote Rupees Rupees
Mark up on short term bormowings 13,932,608
Murk up on long term borrowimgs - nel of amorization of Government grant 1,284 464
Mlark up charged on W.R.P.F, 274,685
Markup on lease liability -
Bank charges 2,690, 346

] 18,182,103

40 OTHER CHARGES

Awditors' remuneralion 40.01 1, 37H. 256
Woarkers' profit participation fand 3 498 550
Workers" welfare tfund 40.02

4.877.506

40,001 Auditors' Remuneration

Andin fee 100 (R L 20000,
Half" yearly review fee 100052 T D540
Other atiestation services 55,004}
Ot of pockel expenses 33,006

],__3?3.956

40002 Workers' Welfare Fund reversal f written back
Provvision for the current year [, 763922

(1,763.922)

Prior year excess provision written back

41 OTHER INCOME

Income from linancial assets
H.B44 364
265,364

Profit on bank deposits
Markup carned from refated purty

Provision for doubtful debis reverse - net
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Income from non financial assets

Scrap sule 6,593,432
Folling income T.872.295
Sale ol KPT Plot -
23.675.455
42 TAXATION
Taxation
- Current year 42.01 BO.231.632
- Prior vears 1.263.882
G0.495.514
Delerred laxation
- Current vear {T.336,129)
B3 159385
4201 - Income tax return has been filed o the mweome tax authorties up o and meludmg tex vear 2021 onder the

provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,

- Pravigion {or current year income (s represents final tax on export under section 154, minimum tax on tuen our under
section 113 & super tax under section d¢ of the income tax ordinance, 2001 respectively the numeric tax conciliation
haes mit been presented bemg impracticable,

43 EARNINGS PER SHARE Nate 2022 2021
Basic Earnings per share:
Profit / { Loss) afier taxation Rupees 67309215 (16.961.612)
Weighted average number of ordmary shares Mumber 5 300,R52 3390652
Emrnings | (Loss) per share - basic and diluted Rupees 12.49 {3.15)

43.01 There has been no effect of dilution on eamings per share during the year as the Company had no such
Commtments.

4 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTY
4401 Disclosure of transactions between the Company and its related partics:-

Related parties comprise associated companies, directors and key management personnel. The Company m the
normal course ol business carries oul transactions with various related parties. Details of the transactions with
reluted parties, other than those which have been specifically disclosed elsewhere in these financial stitemants
are as Follows:

2022 2021
MNature of transaction Relationship with the Company Rupees Rupees
Sharing of office expenses Associated Company 3,008 476 4207157
Markup earned from related party Associated Company 412 537 265,564
Rent paid w relaied party Director I.BTR. 116 3,369 960

44.02  The related party status of outstanding balances as at June 30, 2022 are included in loans and advances (note
Mo, 307, These are to be settled in the ordinary course of busingss,

4403 Following are the related pariies with whem the Company had entered into transsctions or have arrangements /
agréements o place.

: Agprecate % of
Name of Related Party Basiy-of retaded Shareholding in

party the Company
M/s Hala Enterprises Limited Lﬂmmﬂ”_ 01,900
B dhrectorship
i Mr. Jillani Jahangir Director 6.32%
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45 FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
Financial assets as per statement of financial position
Long term deposits
Trade debis
Loans and advances
Trade deposis
(nher recervables
Cazh and bank balances

Financial liabilities as per statement of financial position
Lomg term horrowings

Trade and other pavables

Short term borrowimgs

Accrued mierestmaerk-up

Unclaimed dividend

Fair vialues of financial assets and liabilitics

Mot

1,284,502 564

222

Rupees

= 217 KR40

1,058,124.372

£55,148 212
4134120029

G844,

2021
Rupees
4R RBOT 950
TROGIT AT
25 650,654
5784553
43 230014
26.674,054

936,784,642

9,056,678
473,742 864
2184049 158
2,159,235
£,789,596

712.247.631

- Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or pmd o transler a liability in an orderly

tramsaction between market participants at the measurement date. Underhving the definition of far value s the

presumpion that the Company 15 roing concern and there 1s no mtention or réguirements 0 cuctadl motenally

the seale of its operation or to undertake a transaction o adverse terms.

= The carrving values of all financial assets and habilines retlected i the Mnancmal statenwents approximate ther

Taar values.

Fair value hicrarchy

Following are three levels in for value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the mputs nsed in measurement

of fair values of financial instruments.

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for wdentical assets or liabilities

Level 2; Inputs other than quoted prices included within level | that are observable for the asset or lability,
cither direetly {i.c. as prices) or mdirestly (e, derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for asset or linbility that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

4501  Financial Instruments measured at fair value
45.01.001 Recurring fair value messurements

There are no recurring fair value measurements as @l the reporting date,

45.01.02 Non-recurring fair value measurements

There are no non-recurrimg fair valuc measurements as at the reporting date.

45,02  Financial Instroments not measured st fair valoe

The management considers the carrving amoont of all financial instruments not measured at faeor value af the end
af each reporting penoed to approximate their fair values as ot the reporting date

4503  Assets and liabilities other than financial instruments

45.03.01 Hecurring fair value measurements

For recurring far value measurements, the fair value hierarchy and mbormation sbout how therr far values are

determined are as follows:

A0 Jun-23
Amnardm Farwird 1 lwwvel 2 oyl X iy
Hugroes
Fhuwibedimge= - 20 R Ak S 8 B T TR TS
Flant aoed s hinery
|r1.-|i|1:|:r|_u inbscrmtary T T e ; 2ET FIO-IRE
sgquipmment, =cales aod
wwighs bricyss
i BRI TY RS |
Mnncls Lowvel 1 vl 2 Lovel 3
o
Baibdings - #1,558.835 Hl.558.H35

Flont and machiomcy,
b busdinige Tolyo ity
cuuibp
wwiigahs Dridase
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The Company does not hold any instrument which could be included in Level | and Level 3. For fair value
measurcments calegorised into Level 2 the following information is relevant;

Valuation fechnigue Significant inputs Sensitivity
Buildings Cost approach thal reflects the cost to Estimofed  construction A 5% increase  in
the market participants o construct costs and other oncillary estmated  constroction
assets of comparable wtility and apge,  expenditure. and  other  ancillary
adjusted for  obsolescence and expenditure would result
depreciation. There was no change i in a significant increase
valuation technigue during Lhe year. in Fair value of buildings

by Rs. 109 million
(2021 4.08 million),

Plant and machinery  Cost approvsch that reflects the cost 1o Estimated purchase price, A 5% increase in
mclading laborotory the market  paricipants 1o acquire  incloding  oport  duties estimated purchasze
cguipment, scales and assets of comparable utifity amd age, and not-relumdable  price, incloding  fmport
wieigh bricge adjusted  for  obsolescence  and  purchnse taxes ond other  duties ond non-
depreciation. There wis no. change in costs directly atributable  refundable purchasze

valuation technigue during the year. ey the acquisition  or axes and other dirocily

construction, erecton and  atirtbuiable costs  would

installntion. result in 8 signilicam

increase in [ir value of
plant and machinery by

There were no transfers between fair value hierarchies during the yvear, Rs. 13,29 million (2021;
10,88 miflion)

450302 Non-recurring fair value measuremenis
There arz no non-recurring (air value messurements as al the reporiing date.
The Compuany hus imvestment in associate which sstated at cost (refer note Mo, 25).
46 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

4601 Financial risk Factors

The Company™s achivities expose it o a variely of fimancial risks: market visk (including currency risk, interest
rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk, The Company’'s overall risk managerment programme
focuses on having cost effective funding as well a3 1o manage (nancial osk 1o minimize eamings volatitity and
provvide mnximum retirn i sharcholders.

Risk management is cammied out by the Company’s finance departiment under policies approved by the Board of
Directors,

(Al Market risk
(I} Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or tuture cash flows of o financial instrunsent will fluctuate becawse
of changes i foreign exchange rates, The Company impoerts edible palm oil. tin plates snd some items of
chemicals and exports cooking oil and is exposed 1o currency risk, prinurily with respect 1o liabilities
denominated in US Dollars,

The Company manages its corrency risk by close monitoring of currency markets. However, the Company does
nol hedge its currency risk exposure,

At reporting date, if the Pakistani Rupee had weakened by 3% (20217 5%) against the US Dallar with all other
variables held constant, post-tax profit for the vear would have been lower by Bs, 14,555 904 (2021 9,494, 531)
muinly as a result of foreign exchange losses on ranslation of US Dallar-denominated trade payvables.
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The Company’s exposure W currency risk 15 as follows;

2022 2021
Mobe Rupees US Dalisirs Hupees LS Dallars

LA Margin 3l 202303508 08,762 13,545,047 36,203
Off-balance sheet commitments
Letizr of credil 2002 557.666.500 2722449 176,345,574 1,132,304

2022 2
The following significant exchange rates were applied during the year: Rupees Rupees
Rupees per Us Dollar
Reporing date rate 20484 15713
Average Tate B TR 162.59
Rupees per Dirham
Reporting date rate 56.50 42.82
Average rate 4466 4438

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk 1s the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will Nuctuate because
of changes in market interest rades, The Company's anterest rate msk onses from short term borrowings and
interest bearing assets. Borrowings obtained ar variable rates exposes the Company to cash flow interest rate

Al the statement of financial position date the micrest rate profile of the Company’s interest bearing financial
Insiruments was:

2022 2021
Floating rate instrument Note Rupues Rupees
Finaneial liabilities
Long term borrowings - 9. 056,678
Short term borrowings 413,412,009 218,499 758
Current portion of long term borrowings 11,082,599 21,154,291

Financial assets

Bank balances- saving accounts 23453835 b H46,131
Cash flow sensitivity analysis for floating rate

If interest rate at the vear end date, flucmares by 1% bigher/lower with all other variables held constant, profit
after taxation for the year would have been Rs, 3899582 lowerhigher (2021: 2,207 098 lower'higher), mainly
as 4 resull of higherlower mierest mecome'expense on floatimge mte barrowings and bank balances, This analysis
is prepared assuming the amounts of labilities cutstanding / assets deposits at the statement of finuncial position
dates were outstanding / deposits for the whole year.

The Company does not account for any fixed rate firancial assets and liabifities at fair valoe through profit or
loss. Therelore, o changs in interest tate at the date of Hnancial position would not affect profil or loss of the
Company.

Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of o fineneial instrument will Quetuste because
of changes in market prices {other than those arising from currency risk or interest rate risk), whether those
changes are caused by factors specific to the individual finaneial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all
simtilar Ainancial instruments treded in the market, The Company i nol exposed to equily securilies price risk as
its investment is in non-lsted securities.

Credit risk
Credit risk represents the risk of financial loss being caused if counter parties fail 1o discharge an obligation.

Credit nisk arises from deposits with banks, trade debts, loans and advances, deposits and other recaivables. The
Company secks to minimize the credit risk exposure through "&"having exposures only to customers considered
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credit worthy and obtaining securities where applicable. Where considerad necessary, sdvance pavments are
obtamed from certmn parties. Out of the total Onancial assets of R, 1,272,798, 948 (2021 Rs.936,7T84.642), the
maximum exposure 10 credit nsk amounts 10 Rs, Q30,885,066 (2021 Rs, 1,267,810,658)
Geographically, there is no concentration of credit risk.

20022 2021

The maxinm exposure to credit risk for trade debts, loans and receivables at the reporting date by type of

22
Note Rupees

Govermment institution and utility store 117033188
Private scclor's companics 207,569,502
Distributors [ 14,693,776
Oithers 4061 558,600

030,885,066
The aging of loans and receivables at the reporting date was:
Past due (-6 months BORST3.042
Past due 612 months 57919290
More than one vear 33,992,734

D30.885.0606

The Company monitors the eredit quality of its financial assets with reference to historical performance of such
assets and available external credit ratings. The carrying values of financial assets which have not impaired are
as under:

2022 e |
Mote Rupees Rupees
Long term deposits 48807950
Trode debrs TRA63T 41T
Loans and advances 25.63(0L654
Trade deposits 5,784,553
Other receivables 43,230,014
Cash and bank balances 26,674,054

936.784.642

The credit quality of receivables can be assessed by considering reasonable and supportable mformation that is
relevant and available without undue cost or effor. This includes both gquantitative and gualitative information
and analysis, based on the Company’s historical experience and informed credit assessment and ineluding
forward-looking mformuation. The credit guality of Company’s bank balances can be assessed with reference 1o
external cradit ratmes as follows:

J0-Jun-22

Rating Rating

agency Short term Long term
Mational Bank of Pakistan PACRA AlA AAA
United Bank Linsted JUR-VIS Al+ AAA
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AN
Bank Al-Falah Limited PACRA Al AM
Alligd Bank Limited PACRA Al AAA
Faysal Bank Limited PACRA Al AN
MCB Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AAA
15 Bank Limited PACRA Al A A-

Ligquidity risk
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Ligquidity risk represents the risk that the Company will encounter difficulties in mecting ohligations associated
with fimanoial liabilities, Prudent liguidity risk management implies mamtainmg sufficient cash and marketable
secyurities, the avalability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credin facilities. Due o growing
nature of the business, the Company maintains tlexibility in funding by maintaining committed credit lines
available.

I'he table below analyses how management monicors net liquidity based on details of the remaining contractual
maturities of financial liabilities, The amounts disclosed in the takle are the contractual undiscounted cash flows,

W Juse 1021 Carrving Caoniractunl f» monihs or 6-11 £ -2yems || 2-5yenrs Mare than
At cash flows fuss mirnth : 5 vears
RLPFEES

Non-derivative
Fimwneinl Linhilities
Ling termn bormowangs - - - - - -
I'rade and ather payables B35, 145,212 B35, 148212 R33,148.212 - - -
Short term bormowings Al3 402034 A¥24ME324 452470324 . H H
Current partion of long

term horrow ings [T AR2 599 11 AL5077 507538 507,338 - -
Mcerused fiercst ik i O B335 LS i G a0 235 g - -
Unclaimed dividends O |2 0kES ERL R 9102 S . - .

1,245, 585, I0] 1304975936 I,300 268,397 5,707,518
Carrying Contractual & mnnths or h-11 - Maore than
30 dune 221 Asest sh Nows leas S L-2years || 1-5years B e |
RUFEES

Non-derivative
Finunelal Liabhilities
Lona term bormowings 9056.AT8 508512 452,834 . 9086678 . .
Tl and other payables AT3, T2 R84 AT3, T42 86 AT3 742 Rhd - - - -
Short term borrowrmas 118499258 228512074 228 572074 - - - -
Curmont pataon of log

Lerms bormowings 21,1549 21, THE B2 10 Rebd Al ([ EE R - -
Accrued interestmark-up 2159235 2,159,235 2159255 - - -
Unctarmed dividends B TR 554 H. TR 509 B TR 5946 - - -

733401 922 T4, 562,200 T261 1,063 R 1,036,078 - -

The coniractusl cash lows relating o above Gnincial Hababitees have been delermined on the basis of mterest rales/mark-up rales elfective as
nt 30 June 20220200 The mates of intercse/murk-up have been dirclosed momote Mo: 13 a6 to0 these finuncial statements.

47 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company’s objectives when mansging capital are to safeguard the Company™s ability o continue as a going comeer in
order o provide returns for shareholders, benefits for other stakeholders and 1o maintain &n optimal capital structure 1o
reduce the cost of capital, The Company is net subject o any externally imposed capital reguirenents,
The Company manapes its capital structure and makes sdjustment o it in the light of changes in cconomic conditions. To
maintain or adjust the capital srueture, the Company may adjust the dividend payment o shareholders or issue new shares,

However, the Company can Onance its operations through equaty, loans and manapgement of working capital with a view 1o
mointdining an appropriole mix between vorious sources of fnance 10 minimize risk, Net debt is caleuloled as al
bomowings as referread 1o note Nos. 13 and 16 less cash pnd bank balances, note No, 34, Total capital emploved meludes
‘tots] equity’ a4 shown in the statement of fnancial position and 'net debt'. The gearimge ratio as o 30 June 2022 and as 08 30
June 2021 isas follows:

022 21
Note Rupees Hupees
Dbt 248,710,227
Cash and bank balances 25,6'.'-‘4,1]'54
Met diebt 222036173
Tuotal equity 1.268,108,153

Total capital employed 1 49014 1.326
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Crearmy ratio (36) 11.53%, 14.9%

R REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, MRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Chatrmas Chilel Exprutlve Laecutive Directors Mnm-Exrcutive Dhrecinm Lxeculives
2022 Pl ] 23 2 221 Il 1021 2021 2022 202

- Wuipis Hupets ¥ Hupees Hupeis [
2404 1K

Meuting fees

B A 419

b R | Ladn T -

Mlanagenal egmsEruian

Hinzse et und utilivies 2737 450 LR K ] = [ EA1ED, |1 E
Hanus aliA%h 4 318 13 LHTS
Besminimable expenses F7AT0 1565 . 1,542 LSTEA,
Travelling exponses LELREH 451639062 2000 2511051 TR YRS
Ohikwer sefvives L B US55, | H)

15 ENCTRTT #i3716 EESTRETN  di0574 ERRTOUCTI vdinsd) [EEATCNED

4

Mumber i persans : 2
e [ ] e ] ey

AR The Chied Executive is provicid watl Tree use of Company mmmtamned car ol reimbersament of residentisd ielaphome exponses: Certiin dinccbors and xesiiives o #lso provided with
e i il Coimpany’ mndidated cies

4802 Apgropnie amoumt charged m the financesl ssargmenss for the yoar for imesting fee to 4 dimectom wos Be 1 930,000 (2001 |6, 24504, 0015)

4403 Eamtitbeenent of managerial remmunenmtion and bonus jsandy for the Executive dinectom

49 CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

Rated Capacity/Production 2022 2021

Banaspat Ghee ( specialty fats M. TON 15,0400 15, 00H)

Cooking oil M., TON 30 CH3E) 300,000
45,000 45.000

Actual Production

Banaspati Ghee / specialty fins M, TON 10,676 10L,233

l'_'unkluguil M, TON 15,730 17,132
26,406 27365

49.01 RATED CAPACITY

On the basis of blending hard oil with soft oil. rated eapacity comes to 45000 M. Ton annually. The rated
capacily is interchangeable between Banaspati Ghee and Cooking 06l depending on demand.

4902 REASONS FOR SHORTFALL

Dae o decrease in morket demand during the year, the sctual production of Banaspah Ghee/Specialty fats short
falls the rated capacity / produciion,
S0 OPERATING SEGMENT
These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment.
S0.60  Revenue from sale of banaspati ghee, cooking oil. speciality fots, soap, and gases represents 99.63% (2021:
09.61%) of the total income of the Company.

SU02 9758 (2021 9R.15%) of the gross sales of the Company are made 1o customers located in Pakistan.
003 All non current assets of the Company as at 30 June 2022 are located m Pokistan,

Mane of the customers of the Company accounts for more than 1 0% of the gross sales of the Company for the

S04
YET,
2022 2021
51 EMPLOYEES Number Number

Average number of employees during the year - factory 179 84

- others 17 15

296 209

Mumber of emplovees ol the end of the vear - factory 273 254

- mhers 1 15

202 299
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2022 2021
Conventional C?}I::;;:Inhnt Conventional Cz::;::nhnt
Rupees

Loans and advances 3732073 T2 063,298 3021503 i, TH3 34
Bank Balances 23 453 B35 35,153,600 6,546,131 | 3,928 347
Short ferm borrowings 413,412,020 - 218499258 -
Long term borrowimgs - - 2.0560.678 -
Current portion of long term L1082 500 21,154,291

borrowings
Revenue - B3 7,670,005 - S.9E1.R42.659
Mark-up pasd 43,909,877 - 14,207 293 =
Profit an bank deposits B 000,450 - L E ERETRE -
Exchange gain / {loss} on actual - . - -

CUrTency - 35407238 - -
Imterest income fromm related party 4128537 - 265304 -

53 NON ADJUSTING EVENTS AFTER THE DATE OF STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

The Board of Dhrectors in its meeting held on 30 September, 2022 proposed cash dividend (@ Rs. 2 {i.e 20%) per share and 20%,
bonus shares (cash dividend 2021 Rs. | per share e 10%) per share for vear ended 30 June 2022 sulsject to the approval of the

membersat the forth coming annual general meeting to held on 28 October 2022,

54 AUTHORIZATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These lnuncial stalements have been approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on 30

September 2022,
55 GENERAL

- Figures have been rounded of w ihe nearest rupee, unless otherwise staled,

- Comparative figures have been rearranged and reclassified, where necessary, for the purpose of better
presentation und comparison, The effect of reclassification has been re-summarized below:

RECLASSIFICATION FROM THE RECLASSIFICATION TO THE -
]
CAPTION COMPONENT RUERES CAPTION COMPONENT SUELES
Note Mo, 13 Wote No. 12,04
Long term borrowings 69,112 |Deferred income - Government grant 6%.112
64,112 69,112

CHAIRMAN / DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
86
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON JUNE 30, 2022

No. of Shareholders Total
Sharcholders From Shares Held
534 | 100 | G.H26
417 L] 00 107,457
59 A0l 1000 44 321
53 00 5,000 110,754
11 5,001 1,000 TRA35
3 ILARYED | 15,000 35,500
3 15,001 20,000 51,900
2 20,001 25,000 A4 300
| 23,001 30,000 25492
| 0,001 35,000 RiAAS b
| a5, H 40,000 R R 1]
I SELEHO 53,0000 51,971
| LR R G047
I 45,0111 1560010 1446, =0
I | S5 000 ZO0r MR LR
| 215,001 220L 000k 217,112
2 2200001 225,000 449 732
2 225,001 230,000 456,602
2 260,001 263,000 528,152
I 340001 345,000 340,593
I 300001 365,000 363,822
I 435,001 440,000 437.124
I 470,001 475000 473,934
I 515,001 20,000 517.651
I 525,001 530,000 528,593
1.102 5,390,652
Calegories ol Shareholders Shares held Percenlage
2.5 Categories of Shareholders Bhares Held Percentage
231 Directors, Chief Executive Officer, 1,310,214 24 3053%,

and their spouse and minor children

2.3.2 Associated Companies, 415,793
undertakings and related
parties. ( Parent Company)

233 NIT and ICP 556,543

2.3.4 Banks Development -
Financial Institutions, Non
Banking Financial Institutions,

[ B8]

3.5 Insurance Companics -

3.6 Modarabas and Muinal 431,700
Funds

2.5.7 Sharchelders holding 10%
ar more

2.3.8 General Public

I

1.7132%

10.3242%

800830

a. Local 2.606,882 48.3393%
b. Foreign 0 IR

2.3.9 Onhers (1o be specified)
I- Joant Stock Companies 649,520 [ 28969
5390652 100000
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Catagories of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)
As on June 30, 2022

Mo, of Shares
Held Percentage

Sr. No. l?ﬁ-’:lmu & Category of Shareholders

Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties:

| M/s Teejay Corporation { Private) Limited 363,822 6.7491%
2 M/s Hala Enterprises Limited 51.971 0.964 1%

Muotual Funds (Name Wise Detail)

| CDC-TRUSTEE AKD INDEX TRACKER FUND (CDC) 500 0.0093%
2 CDC - TRUSTEE AKD OPPORTUNITY FUND (CDC) 200,000 3.7101%
3 CDC-TRUSTEE GOLDEN ARROW STOCK FUND (CDC) 395 000 4.1739%
4  MCBFSL - TRUSTEE AKD ISLAMIC STOCK FUND (CDC) 6.200 0.1150%

Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Detail)

| Mr. Tahir Jahangir 39,836 0.7390%,
2 Mr. Furqan Anwar Batla 437,836 B.1108%,
3 Mr. Usman Ilahi Malik - -
4 Mr. Jillani Jahangir 340,893 6.3238%
5 Mrs, Munizae Jahangir 263,946 4.8964%
¥ Mr. Firasat Ali - -
7 Miss Mehrumisa Malik 228315 4.2354%
Executives: - -

Public Sector Companies & Corporations: - -

Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance - -
Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:

Sharcholders holding five percent or more voling intrest in the listed company

5. MNo. Name of Sharcholder Holding Percentage
i CDC = Trsutee National Investment {(Unit) Trast (CDC) 517.651 O G028,
2 Mr. Furgan Anwar Batla 437,224 S 1108%
3 Mr. Lzaz llahi Malik 528,893 9.8113%
4 Mr. Mansoor Hahi Malik 429934 T7.9755%
5 M/s Teejay Corporation (Fvi) Lid. 363,822 6.7491%
6 Mr. Jillani Jahangir 34,593 6.3238%,

2.662.417 49.3895%

Directors, CEQ, CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses & minor children do not trade shares of the Company
during the financial year 2021 - 20212,

88



Punjab Oil Mills Limited

FORM OF PROXY

1"We

of. being a Member of Punjab Oil Mills Limited and holden(s) of,

Ordinary Shares as per Share Register Folio No,

For beneficial owners as per CDC List
CDC Participant 1D, No. Sub Account No,
CNICNH.[ [ | I | . f | | | | | .] Passport No.
hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./Bdiss. of an other member of

the Company or failing him Jher Miss/Mra/Mr.
of another member of the Company as my [ our proxy to attend and voie for me / us and my /our
behalfat Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, October 28, 2022 at 10:00 AM. and at every
adjourmment thereof, il any.

Please affix

| !
| Rupees Five I
i 3 i
+ Revenue Stamp |

(Signature should agree with the specimen
signature registered with the Company)

Signed this day of October 2022 Signature of Sharcholder
Stgnature of Proxy
1. WITNESS 2. WITNESS
Signature: Signature:
MName; MName:
Address: Address;
oxieno LITTITTTTTTI | ovieno JITTICTTTTTT I
or Passport Mo, or Passport Mo,

Important:

I Thl-il Proxy Form dU]}' completed and 5'-5'.:":"5- must b L Adtested copies of CMNIC or the passport ol the bene licial
r~d received sl abave mentioned address the Begisierad Oflice owners and the proxy shull be provided with the proxy
d of the Company, not fess than 48 hoars before the fime of formi
t~d haliding the mecting,
1= ’ i, The proxy shall produce his onginal CNIC or oniginel
o 3 Ifa member appoints more than ane proxy and more l|].I.IJ1 |1a!;5|furl i 1hi¢ time aF the mecting.

C one nstruments of proxy are deposiled by a member with

[ the Company, all such instruments of proxy shall be s \ ;

'l rO:HJ]I:'nI:I'-I I[”“:M Capis Pl A8 fit. In Cae of a corpurale entily, 1'!11.‘ “Lmr_Ll of r?ln.'l.'lurﬁ
= resolution fpower of attomey with specimen shgnatare
- ) ) ) ghall be submitied {unless it has been provided carlier)
T 1, For CDC Account Holders | Corporate Entitles In sddition I .

- : . omgwitl wy form o the Company,

= 0 the abowve the following requirements hove 1o be mel RN TR 16 ety
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Contact Information

Plot No. 26, 27, 28 Industrial Tiangle, Kahuta Road, Islamabad.
Ph: D51- 4470017-21 | Info@punjaboimills.com | www.punjabailmills.com

Join us on Social Media

CANOLIVE TEU BRU MNaturelle
&0 www.canolive.com.pk i naturellecookingoil.com
£l lacebook.com/OliveYourlife Kl facebook.com/ftrubrucoffes £l focebook.com/naturellepk
@ instagram:.com/cancliveoil @ instagram.com/naturellepk
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